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Registration

> Registered Office

¢ Contact

2 Controlling Corporation

Administrative Ministry

Company’s Status

2> CNG Operational Activities Started

> LPG, HSD & MS Production

and Marketing Started

2> LNG Commercial Operation Date

2 Authorized Capital as on 30 June 2023
2 Paid up Capital as on 30 June 2023

2 Total Sales during FY 2022-2023

> Contribution to the National

Exchequer During FY 2022-2023

Net Profit Before Tax FY 2022-2023

> Net Profit After Tax FY 2022-2023

2 Revenue Earning Sources

Number of Permanent Employees

Rupantarita Prakritik Gas Company Limited (RPGCL)
1! January 1987

Plot # 27, New Airport Road
Nikunja # 2, Khilkhet, Dhaka-1229

Tel- 8900142, 8900376, Fax-880-02-58953948
IP Phone : 09617777555
Website: www.rpgcl.org.bd

Bangladesh Oil, Gas & Mineral Corporation
(Petrobangla)

Energy and Mineral Resources Division
Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral Resources

Public Limited Company (From 1% January 1987)
February 1996

17" March 1998

19" August 2018 (MLNG)

30™ April 2019 (Summit LNG)

Tk. 20,000.00 Lac

Tk 78,56,68,540.00

LPG : 3.935 MT., MS : 13,16,335 Ltr.

HSD : O Ltr., CNG : 1.8152 mmcm.

CNG Conversion : 69, Cylinder retesting : 934

Condensate Handling : 13,61,50,555 Ltr.
RLNG : 203,436.77MMSCF (5,745,188,178.92 SCM)

Tk.3,109.13 Lac
Tk.3,953.42 Lac

Tk.2,661.01 Lac

i) CNG Conversion, Retest, Sales and Permission etc.
i) LPG, MS & HSD Production and Marketing

iii) Condensate Handling

iv) LNG

Officers : 141, Staff : 45

Outsourcing : 112
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VISION

Playing a leading role in sustainbale development
by ensuring supply of natural gas and energy.
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MISSION

Contribute to sustainable national development
through Import, regasification, and distribution of
LNG, condensate handling, use of alternative
fuels in vehicles and production and distribution
of petroleum products in uninterrupted energy

supply.
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3.R.5 | Excelerate Energy Bangladesh Limited (EEBL) W BOOT fefére FSRU T :

Excelerate Energy Bangladesh Limited (EEBL) @S Wt <IN TS Build-Own-
Operate-Transfer (BOOT) fefer® ¢oo Gisasit Faermy @it opmw weadfe BifsEs FSRU
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I TR 5 SFB 05 TS AfETFSE @ BIFAIER M e *7 f2te Regasified LNG (RLNG)
TR & TR |

3.2.% | Summit LNG Terminal Co. (Pvt.) Ltd. ?S?F BOOT feféte FSRU Fi¥ :

Summit LNG Terminal Co. (Pvt.) Ltd @3 ST<IT SHRASGIEE Ne¥ETe BOOT f$fars ¢oo @aiasiiawie
TFASPTHE GF6 SPTNE GFGTer GIfsE gro I3 Afer 05 I 1At AfiferFed Summit LNG
BIfEITR TGes sl 27T f2te RLNG SRR &F 2R |

3.9, | GEEH{E SwIfA:
3.9.3 | Qatargas TUF GHAAFE AW

AR fefere «meter Smife #i0% Fretad Ras-Laffan Liquefied Natural Gas Co. Ltd (3)-<3
IS¢ 2T TRIT 3.br-2.¢ GG Geaafer 79a710ed B (Sale and Purchase Agreement-SPA)
3¢ TTCHFA 2059 SIfTY TF© *R(R | TS AR pew WMIOR 2033-2039 FLIRCH AR §fes
O TE Al 2t b 5 Fe e .83 etz 5 (.8 e w=i¥57) Weaafer i wr
27 | Ty, 28 GfeRT 05 TACE Wo G 2039 o ISR TATF TG S0 G FCAT M4 7T 3.4
e B9 (.56 R 196R) eiaafe ssmifa <1 =0z | ager, & § & fefers QatarEnergy
Trading LLC ZC® ¢ I2 TR 2fSq=d 28 AT (5.¢-3.b axiofie) eieafer smmifed #0%y o
05-0Y-203® ST TAGRIE 8 QatarEnergy Trading LLC @3 Xty LNG Sale and Purchase Agreement
(SPA) Tr¥iie =1 | §fe S@E SR, 08 TF Qatar Energy Trading LLC  @«@«fer 7RaaE
T |

o :i
- F
QIW‘EMW?

Jlusall bl glall gaal ol Alighs Sl pusgi Jas
e i aGlLl phi

Thi Sigining Ca £l the Lgag-Term LU Sole and Purchase Agreement

Rye, QT @ e o SEel=Tees e afouar g woree 2ifsm, mﬁf%i‘ﬁﬁ%%c—wcw fmy
364 A3 Sfofe «eaafer SIswifa “0FF QatarEnergy Trading LLC <3 A & (SPA) Ard S |

3.9.3 | 0Q Trading Ltd. (OQT) TF G=q«fer Srmife:

AR fefers «aaater smmifeR st Oman Trading International (ARR$® T OQT) @3 TF Yo
JEH TRIF 5.0-5.¢ fGiHg GGaTET FRAAET §fF (SPA) 7S ol T R05b ST IrFe 2R | &6
P fofers 2022-2020 WRE OQT T s¢ B FCHR TTT 0.5 fifee 57 (2.3 e w=fiiom)
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QTS ST 1T T | BT, 0 TN 205 TAF o G 2039 278 so & Fesfa e 0QT s
TG ¢.bre R 57 (39,95 NFRE T=ioR) wradfe siamife F41 =0ee | azrel, & § & fefets OQT
TS Yo I=I TRA 0.3¢->.¢ ONGI2G GFaEr ST #THT T dp-0u-039 ST TERRA 8 OQT
@3 3«7 LNG Sale and Purchase Agreement (SPA) Ir{ie = | 5 SIqaIal G, 2030 20e OQT
QST TR TS |

upply Contract Signing G

z i
Lutfrm jrz begrgen :t

f&r § f& fofere 0QT 2rs «eeafer SIsmife =1y (*RGRIEA 8 OQT «@a 5wy LNG Sale and Purchase Agreement (SPA) 4 ST |

3.9.9 | ™6 TIFT A GFTaer ST :

B EF FCH (/TP LATAG S AFSTOETRE Y01y Geawer Simifer e 338 Sewme=ly =6 e
TUF G TR STvslel @2 1 2 | @ F0H > B afSdT TG RIETa 1t Master Sale and
Purchase Agreement (MSPA) T4 FF | P15 (R0 (AF ST GFdd{er ST 71 ¢ TIHTF 2020 ST
I T2 | 2033-2090 FRRE 6 (G 1A0F WG R 6 Ffa Mo 0.q¢ ffema 57 (.99
fferee TafGR) WeaafE Ssmif 11 28 | Sy, 9 (QTF o §H 039 A8 8y b Fsm ey =5
SCF A TG .¢Y R 57 (¢.bd Nfere w=iioR) weaafe stmife 1 20a0e |

3.0.8 | fR7® ¢ (+ifv) wdT=eT Qatargas, OQT IR ™IF IS (XF WIAFS Gerqnfers oy faet:

@FTaET STt
Qatargas OQT G N[CHo
(38 GfeFT 05 TACH (0> S 055 TAE | (€ CIHFT 00 TAE TG
EEEEE] Yo G 00 ) Yo G 00 ) Yo G 00 )
SR | THRGHE | 5F SRGT | SHNGE o ESUBRRIEEES B | 3RAT | I9RGE o
%1%5)13‘;- 0o 8.ev .03 ob S5 0.@> = = = 83 @.Q® .69
So- - _ _

g?) A ©q @.>a 2.9 LY 8.3b S LY 5.8¢ 8.5%
°§°O°~§°>- 80 €.&5 2.8Y S8 .59 S.35b Y 5.¢5 | ouss | A So.5¢ 8.8y
Y | 88 | vae 2.9 R0 bo | 333 | % e | 33| bR | »ex | eov
RO - Oy €.8Y 2.8 Neg D 0.5 5 >.Q9 o.Qe LY 5.90 8.0t

09
G- | 359 | u.be 33.pq £3C) 39,93 c¢.v8 8> C.bs R.¢> | w9 8L, 3¢ 0.3
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5.8 | SIS A7 fATe WHGF & TR -
3.8.5 | Excelerate Energy Bangladesh Limited (EEBL) :

FIREIEE NRHICS Excelerate Energy Bangladesh Limited (EEBL) 9% gf*fe MLNG BifSicera
T 2033-200 AR 2 ,5U2.95 R T f{EH (doe ,599.20 ININGANIT) R &F TAF Yo T
039 G TG 3¢ ,00.59 T TRER (¢89 ,099.09 ININGAITF) RLNG SO 2707 fare
HIIR F41 *CACR |

3.8. | Summit LNG Terminal Co.(Pvt.) Ltd.:

Summit LNG Terminal Co.(Pvt.) Ltd. 35\535 e Summit LNG BIfSHIte™ T4eT 023-20%9 I=0a
2,ab2.80 R TG (5b,2¢5.¢9 GINPANIT) IR F TAE 90 GF 039 7S 32 ,095.b0
fferee Taf BE (890e ,990.¢Y GHGNGATGF) RLNG SO 277 It JREdR F41 20X |

3.8.9 | 2033-20%9 FRFF T BTC GG FIIAIR:

MLNG @32 Summit LNG BifSfEIeT 1208 2023-2020 SRR TG (R,60.95+ 2,902.80)= € ,98¢.55
R TERGE (09 ,894.99 TIIAPIRIIF) R F 20O Yo T 09 7@ IJCG 29 ,900.bo WeRT
O (59b,190.38 ININGTAF) RLNG ST 23171 fIte IR w41 AR | (AT FIRP (V1o
AIPFOP WO 9-28% AALTGE LGN BIRAT (NBTCT 20 |

o
fie Ll
Sl

g

SR G aHTE BITET 208 Ship to Ship &St LNG FREEIE |

3.8.8 | RoI® ¢ (+ilp) 94—t MLNG ¢ Summit LNG Bif{Aie 103 FeaRF® Wiaaeraaien oy fase:

TSI AT AT NG FIRAE
MLNG Bifre Summit LNG Bifsfame
e | (55 ST 203k TAF 9o G | (9o GfeFT 2056 TAF 0o G ™G
2039 W) 2039 W)

203-3035 | 9 003.¢8 3,04,000.09 [ Qb5 Spe.98 |9 365.63 NE b eE.5q
2055-2030 [ 3 553.U% S0,b%o.ba | oSS %00,05V.5Y | €,488.bb 0% ,099.99
R0%0-303Y [ 2,u8.50 53,350.5 © ¢ob.5 S0 by [ U 5.8 Y odb.5o
2035-3032 | 0 pad.bry oL bM.ob | 3 5ob.de 59 4¢5.50 | Y bod.5q 380 ,¢90.59
2033-2029 | % HU.95 Y0¢ .534.20 3,9b3.80 Sb.3¢5.¢q | €,98¢.5 309 89V .99

AT | 3¢,9%0.54 @89,050.89 | 53,0958 89¢,99%.¢Y | 29,900.b0 59b,b-90.38
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2.8.¢ | SIS fRATE RGFG(E TR [ Rive SRfAAT&RTas-«x wifde s e

- ISR 27 fATE WAGFGAE TR
w5 (RfeRm == hGR) TG S (7T BIr)
037-095 O ,RbD.¢9 LEYVY.o¢
R0)D-V0 @ ,488.b'vr \9309.09
Q00-0%) Y, 05.R8 QY09
Q09-0 Y ,b05.59 0808.55
Q0-09 € ,q8¢.5 br4R.%0

3.¢ | GFE(ET HLFS IS

GGG 27 € TSR T BT WAGFA=Er IR GR TGOFS GFIGATE I FIT & G316 I
AR | FG 2Afeqen s SRR @R 5 TR GFawTE azel 8 GERT A7 fIte WHGE4HTE IR ¢ TGoFo©
GFGAE fefede Ros A AT | 033-2030 FARCH TRINS EACSR FRIGT T AR |

':‘lCN G o7 B I 2
o GFF : qNINIG2T
- <FGTer S| GO oM T | FSRU G gFIf | SR SRR A1 A T
AT TGRS | T a9 EFTS T 9=(948)-(24¢-Y) | =9/(346-V)
(MMBTU TRIR Boil of Gas (BOG) |  2Atewbi ZTOTHR
S 3 o 8 ¢ q ¥
0 TR 2033 [R89,950,4bd | Q3b,bek,00b | 2,900 ,5%0 €,999,98¢ | 8,rbd A 9,903,498 +0.0Y
TS 00 G 0%
CG N 9,0€R,895,99¢| 5,08¢,¢¢9,90Y| 3,598 0¢ 0.00 8.,rb5 40 90,00 R84 +5.08%
TAF Y0 G 0R9

3.3 | FAPERTGE-9F fers s ¥e e w2 :

GG TG FIIGC N2 “= T @rzeer [Hfie srfsifEtagst-«s fers s/ “Procurement of an

Individual Legal Consultant for LNG Terminal Development, LNG Import and Other LNG Activities
(1st Revised)” M SFCfre Sl eFEa TG 5 |

ot e e faame:
G| SAFERAN | FCER SOAN| AR FE | O TS| Saee | S e T
E Y (77 BIRT) | I (7% Ol)
8 8 GO

0. | Procurement | SrefeIfertrae | e : TR | g AT 1 L0 | 2V-0€-2039
of an Individual |«g eI 05/04/20%) fe= QY. Wi Sifsta
Legal R SRS | T TR | TR SOb8.¢9 RGBS
Consultant for | «etaafer ©0/05/203Y 858.89 TG : 0db.20 | FBfIfr
LNG Terminal | sz T : 6.} | GT0l: b8y | SIS
Development, AT G ¢ 3¢00 @R |
LNG Import ES e
and Other
LNG Activities | 10 22!
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% Ryye ¢ griifae o TRAR e (R Rae) (FREAE) SR, 2010 @7 ANGSF I 2AF0HR AN
EeTod A2 #-F Mr. G. Thomas (Tom) West Jr.-T& ©3-ob-20%) Sifity feaifere a1 =3 |
ob-ob-209 IR O A IRCAS §f e T e =7 |

& TG (336 GG BIfifEI toee Firereeitd e dgege wTel RFP, TUA, 1A @ LLA &3 BoF
w2 oIS &=, Share Subscription and Shareholder’s Agreement (SSSA) e@sasd, o3fl
2T A AR fefere umeser T<amE §fe e, @1-I8R A2 o=120"a ML AT S
fAfire <=T8r Gas Supply Agreement (GSA) 2BSZ THCATRTITS RSl U Fif*Ie «aaafer Bifsfarea
e @t Rivey 2™ w@ifFFce Tgo wNHRiTS A T #RAnree 776 2re SR s azel i1

RAACR |

% R RN @ TRIENe IR SIfEwl THICTR ARy NCHREAICS € AR SPNE A aie Gifsae
o, At fefers wraefer sReamtes ke Tos ST AR e §fe IrEd Qe 0T |

Q T G R [0 2o W2 o[ aze T4 2002 | GRSl EHRETS gfFe MLNG
Terminal €3 Expansion M&E FHGE T& —TFa =TS Amendment on Terminal Use
Agreement (TUA) §9T8 <1 2ACR |

3.9 | G LIS IBITIRIT ST FIS :

IAF <1 R TS ([FRGC TS BT SRR 8 |

3.4.5 | TMeiRAIfErs BOOT fofés dooo qiaigifisfC =g oy ¥ Yo e —"3ee
e i e

FIQEEE NroFAIfere  Build-Own-Operate-Transfer-BOOT foférs Sooo @weafrawfe f-armt
TSP Y, 1Y Yo YT (F26¢ G SIET fqiced sy SIS teresoiF F_oea &
Shortlisted obf5 &fedT TR 7© S B 2033 T Request for Proposal (RFP) TG T2 41
2R |

i g e Bitae iR T o/ =03 [RURT o1 20-0d-20%0 Sifite Rigge gl ¢ <fe
W TFIECER A efoval MR Toriforg FIRAEH (TrH NoRANGrs oy, ¥ e S
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RO ARG BIfART greies ey SffESRieT @3 STesida Trapezoid SIFfd 80.¢o (2% I 256
(Ash pond) b= T =31 | e *SAToTF Rgye Rom 77 2v-0¢-3029 Sifftd MffEhige-aa SR
T ofire B getas e SRfAfGees S@+ife ewiF FECR |

ISP TS D-0¢-010 O e Ay e, eI ¢ e Fw NgerTaR T efoxga
Teriferg GG RTTb! o] SDe = | T ToR Frated WS 2wle ofi e fRema 3= e
forer SR, forer-3ety W3 Sty e e oy «afs SRS 0w a1 = | T SRS gonfat rafre
G35 elfrane AIfET FECR | EE R e TS [EGC oS Bifsiae getR sy g+ “Ifiqes =9
44/ %7 Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA), revised Pre-Front End Engineering Design
(Pre-FEED) 2 S SGT Tgd I I I [Wile SLF A LTS 1% | @ [ qime
FEATHS ACAMAGC LB W T S Qbr-09-2038 I %8 Af® F41 =7, A Shortlisted
2fSBT 57=CF Corrigendum Notice ST SRS T4 2 |

3.9.% | Summit Oil & Shipping Co. Ltd. (SOSCL) ¢ TOIT SFWIT «eiqafer Bif=r (FSRU)
A

Summit Oil & Shipping Co. Ltd. (SOSCL) T$¢ WIReFe FTATEITT TH 1O 7YY boo
GNGAGFTE -2 FAOPTHE ORI OP =a=er BT (FSRU) g#itd &RI7 ‘Rmie ¢ g oo
AR i (RO L) (FROMGT) A, 201 G HGOR L GFAFACER Gy FLLA0 [ ITREF@ Tieprel
FMG Tfoms Seama @wiF Iz | SOSCL @7 AR Terminal Use Agreement (TUA) IrwGad ffire
fEfF @ FIREE TN T 20ACR | IOV §fe IrFFT LG 5o TR | AT 209 AR
2 THRIBICA GIfEIG SoiCa=iee SPTee 211 |

5.9.9 | Excelerate Energy (EE) F93 ARANRIAN AT ©FWIN Ge1eafer Bifsiet (FSRU) F=i=:

Excelerate Energy (EE) 393 7 0 T 2083 ©IR0 AIRERFS AR ARRR S MY ST
GFawTe BIfEET (FSRU) geites @R ‘e ¢ g oo iR I (Rew [Rdie) (FReee) =iz,
203" T IANEOR fGFACH &) TP A0S AW enF FCAC2 | @ [ «FG Term Sheet
AR CH RGN G ACACE |

5.4.8 | Excelerate Energy Bangladesh Limited (EEBL) %3 g/f*'® MLNG Terminal 43 e

Excelerate Energy Bangladesh Limited (EEBL) ¥$% gf*¢ MLNG Terminal 43 el Jf@aace &=y
EEBL 2C© &RI9 MR 41 00R A TMie @ Gl 5o TR i ([eara e (FResng) Wiz, 20y’
R SO 2GR FRIG DT ACACE |

3.9.¢ | Summit Oil & Shipping Co. Ltd. (SOSCL) TF G« Srwife:

Summit Qil & Shipping Co. Ltd. (SOSCL) ¢ nif=iFe e fefers wraafe saices eee
IR @ griifas 7o TeRIR I (Rea REe) (TR SNZ, 200" G ANGOR A ACACE |
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3.9.Y | Perintis Akal Sdn Bhd, Malaysia T(® G&«er SiAif:

Perintis Akal Sdn Bhd, Malaysia < @=14«fer 712 0T 716 o¢ O 2033 OIfr AifETgs e
T ¢ grif wro TR 3w (R Rge) (FReee) 13, 20-8 7 WGoRT 2l 1= q00E |

3.9.9 | Excelerate Energy (EE) TRTF Q&q«{er Smwifa:

Excelerate Energy (EE) ¥$¢ WiReige Wewml fefere weianfe saaicas @wid ‘fmie ¢ greif o
TR i (R0 1) (FReTEe) W2, 20 G WO LG F4T 2R |

3.9.b | TIRGIT ARATRCTT NI At RLNG wife

TRE TO TIRGE 2189 FRAF WL NAGFAGS TR TRGF® <& I0CL @R H-Energy @3 e
TAGRRAR MoU (¥ 2RICR | H-Energy @7 @RF 2T ‘me ¢ g wro s I (Reara i)
(FRTHTE) HET, 201" GF AGOR 2 RIFAC G I N[0S A A FCACR | H-Energy o
TORGE AE2FRR M RLNG SIWie Gas Supply Agreement (GSA) &RTRE 10 TaCoRTRM
BET AR |

(2.0 | TPt @eiPiRr 25 ToEpTRr =y St ' ferr)

e TGS T @ Tl Y@l AT e e Sthe IRl R Sl T ¢
AfSfos | Tl oM 2P, TS GIemfe SeAme @ Pt THaPRE 20 21 GNfEae-aF TS FIRE
fRf5e TR T ARPAEGT-97 TR A= ob- THI BT 0T S5 AT PIaitg toret=ioe tFamifbar
AT A5 (ZTFG-3) e 27| *~RRSITS, 2009 AT T AFET NSO A doy FIG TRAT
BTG-> T AR WA G0 GGG 8 FACCAE FIP*CAT A6 (FCFG-2) Biel-5 fefers grom r
27 | e GEfHAfE ofieh (ZTAE-> 8 BTME-3) Wafeae &ro Ga & @ TAG G FACGAED 20O
TG @ fereet Seoma =7 | Seriifre wmfsifer ffaira efsne ‘wmif+ aper Fifie’-az e «e Sestifrs
TAGIE @ ferem Rf#fra ot Ree AR (o, TE=T @ AT TG Kot 1 27 |

@It tEeifoe waTfefer A, coreTreteie , FIes |
LFAMIGT eI 2105 qAfEiaeT G FACCHEIE (ATE BATMS SFT=IF TG -9 RON T bro-b3; @ft
fgoeR MEif® TG RON (b)) &9 9 TR AR RFAM-G7 TR FRR F9F S TG
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TAM 02 TICHRA 030 S TAF I ACACR | AT FHoo @A (AW I O[ZE A Fa1 AR
o) 6T AR +TCHT [NSrd T ATHEAT @ HFHHACTA NG RIfre Freea=rel S T Fma

T TR | 70T ARRITEFO 2033-2029 TR ZACSHHR FIGHS T ZCACE |
2.3 | WFEfbet @FfAfE AToT ST T, o107 T @ ool RS oLp:

.95 1 2033-20%0 FREF FRPIGHGT-GF 0 GHHAEr ATE FIHHIE @=el 8 Teoma 7o I3
et | 7037 Tego 7o a8y b A& Wit syt fficse, o, Fieo-us b fiera 31 =tz |
AR = SRR “TCFT FHACH TLAMARCT TFOFS 390,58 ,00¢ T TFCHIF TG T (GO
IR I GICPRT TR FRET qa JA= G Ne Fhce-ag 6 e 4 2w |

2.5.% | JIIE 8 Tesiifre Aol Tgge 8 AT 797 WS ©1

Arfes o (FomE) A Tgo (F01R) A =T
G |Feeaes | @A |, IEE| fotem | @wfeae  [Fecenes| @AtifE | o, G| e (o)
o o b89 | 5999uR9© o o o o 0 ) b8 8L

2.5.9 | Tl (e @HHAfE AT &S FHWE (UNGGE ¢ FACCAED) R TeAAfrs Ao
(9=, TG @ feremT) e e st ey 99 ooy «fo b a0 | IR 033-20%9
SRR TS TSGR T FCACE |

2.3 | terfbert @sfHfEr A (ZBRT -Q) o: Biegae:
2.2.5 | B S AT (ZBME-2) SRR #CH) GRIGaeT-GR ST S S[sfdie, Teeffreay
ST -GF Iy R, TRATey ST TG @ @& Catalytic Reforming Unit (CRU) 33fTs

AFSHITT ST W 2 LI 2RI TG RIRE @ TAGRIRAR SIKITS Getifer @ e 37w f@fes temel
|

2.2 | (S (¢ G 2029 GHGGET-GF F9F FT .08 BTFT/FIOR eIRi[iE® e @R @afengsT zre
A SFCHI TG N AR =126 TGN WEae={ed G T8 T .00 Grl/FHR g
T eI I F TR |

3.2.9 | Catalytic Reforming Unit (CRU) F3feTs &fsdie 2351 fawi3aif Fifibe (Fwee) , 53as 911
=135 FACAGNG G SN2 A T | TG FHF WP TG Q=Celt Teee R4, ToeEIRIRer, Ty
TAGIFRIN Fhce ¢ I9ReeE-ag efsfie e eafer ar«i/aEG o7 T 20 | ARPERT-ag %
TS FAMGF AR T VT S BTG GRS S | GRSl (F=ibe «aif+ifer 46 (TEH5-2)
PRR 2Bfod A0 (I A SR S=I=Re IR |

2.2.8 | T8 ORYF FAGAT @HAHET 2T WMAF 230 [ “aferas zre Teelifrs «oy @y Fea
JIARE S (T A 89.32 THIT B[ | 2Ielf TAMCH JISE TG G 2 2 €20 BB Bl | 0T,
e W A SifasEaR SR E-ag AE T 21 A ¢ .ob T BT | IOTN 25
IF A YT JIEF 26 A 8-¢ THIH BT |

R.9 | SR E FIFR FATEAT LG

2.9.5 | PTG SIete APPSR @e- SReied AT TR res-«3 [ ¢ eeenam iy
| IR 1 o B s € ok B A 1 5 s 1 IS i o e B ) (e Bl (o) 1]
2T Are Freaein (Sefaefes tee) Ebhe-az sfesae » 3 T [f#2 e sas fFeerfice
A TEF-MIAFel AR N &G FACCAET ISR FHRT T2 T4 2F |
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2.9.2 | S[89NG FHATR FACGAGs Q2R G AfSl &lF d¢ 200 I G FIOPFAY o) 6 FACeAE0
TOIES BIRT ACCR | PG oS TA0F (@i FACeAr Wt e SRrifahea-aa gt toae
BT @2l @ Tge F6a TR (A [fA31a Toet fqotelsy trsiifey o, Toraer @ I @3 Seeaifors to<eifa
RPIRIRETRS R0 TR T W9G FACGAET YIGFR FHANR I e |

I S FACCAEI YEFER FAT 20 TRICH FACGAE TR P TR |

2.9.9 | GFEI @ Ufve 7 e T FACCAED ™ AR, TAPRRER =T @R - FSo0F
VG RGP qaR FACCAETE WA ef SRR AF FACAEH - [{Ew §fe Fiifirs
T | WIS FACCAGIGA T IV S QZCR 7 FACCAGD HAGAR I TR | 033-20%9 AR
AR THGII N FNET 8,00 50,188 f6F; tAGRT FFEaE FRce q,68,0:>,85 FH™ «de
I R TR 3 ,5¢ ,ab ,coo FEE FCAEE FRAZ 4T TE |

R.9.8 | SeeTg FrAN RIS AN A1 @ IR FACCAIDOT Qe ({2t et

e IACSACIG yISfeR (o7 &51R)
Q= BEEEIEY

2003-059 SuLdo8 Svoss
Q059-058 8¢8 84ab
Q0d8-0>C b&o v 88
Q03@-WHY dE8 8@
QOdDY -0d9 VO O\OO\D
RODA-R0DY O8\9®Y 08594
ROJb -5 &80 @ 8»
ROS®-00 0Aq9 WYVo
QROXO-0D OELE O
ROIJ-0I >®Aaq s»ae
ROII-ROO Swas SOLY
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2.9.¢ | IFTSIBI:

T A G T TSR G S FACCAE0 @7 Ngo #Afwiel ety e s a3f6
FfG 7R | FRG 2022-2020 TR FRATC FATSFGR Y FRCR | TACOHRE TFE 2 T

G55 Fo"
0G0 399583Y09 SOUNCOEEE 88

___T'_———-—-

| Contrar r:‘lg i Ceramany 7L
ta Prairis {ump ety
- i
! 1. |
R q~ _ T
b o ¥ s - - -@ 4 ¥ d

@RI AfSHR 5 FTCAET FARRIES #CHT B T |

2.0 | [{arm gt AfieEe:

MG PG YISER FHAFT wue M et sees 7k Mae Mo ARGET @ THeCTF F47 TCACR |
2033-30%0 Y JRCH SAG FACGANE TSR FHAT T HCAF GO T |

(0.0 1 frepfer woizmier s
©.5 | sl TR Fidey

AL RACFCS ST IRAACR 22 Frasfer o= Wit m i 2re SIRifERee-aq e gemm
ARDIFTS 200z | CHANT AT GG TCTA T4 | THHGTS IO ¢o TINGE/TH! FIo IIF(6 8

Yo TARIDE/T! TSR UI6 FCRPR B SR | 4 WO TAF [~aafbgeld Muafer Faaz T4 20% |
2033-20%9 TR 1S To* TAF 3.0-3¢ R ANINFTaT Paafer 7e<are F41 2er | PaafE @
ool ¢ Igel [Wve T FCF oHntre gifte SoiieR /e Setati. FIEET SRSl TS |
IR TS BRI QMITAA &) PIGRTer ToHIt 7w o1 Q=R =M T et /tekt +7¢ am@r Pafe
TRRRICRA ARICS TP KT e /o=l S 0 JCACE |
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+ Repair & Painting works of Condensate Storage Tanks, Condensate Delivery Pipelines, Steel
Structure Jetty Bridge, Mooring posts of Pontoon Bridge, Pontoon, Ansar Shed, Security Post,
Boundary Wall and Storage tank yard wall at Ashuganj Condensate handling Installation,
RPGCL, Ashuganj, Brahmanbaria.

++ Supply & installation of Drainage pipeline for Air Cools water, Auto Controller for Overhead
reservoir Tank, Damp Proof plastering, Painting and repairs works of Head office & Annex
Building at RPGCL, Plot-27, Nikunja-2, Khilkhet, Dhaka-1229.

<> Supply & Installation of AC, Vertical Venetian blinds, Workstation, Painting, Renovation of
Wash Rooms & Electrification Works for 1st Floor of RPGCL Bhaban at Plot-27, Nikunja-2,
Khilkhet, Dhaka-1229.
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A Company of Patobangla

Report of the Board of Directors to the 36th Annual General Meeting of
Rupantarita Prakritik Gas Company Limited

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim
Esteemed Shareholders,
Assalamu Alaikum

On behalf of the Board of Directors of the Rupantarita Prakritick Gas Company Limited, it gives
me great pleasure to extend a warm welcome to all attendees at the 36th Annual General Meeting.

On January 1, 1987, Compressed Natural Gas Company Limited was established with the objective
of facilitating the comprehensive utilization of the nation's precious mineral asset, natural gas.
This initiative was geared towards curbing air pollution through the adoption of eco-friendly alternative
fuels and minimizing the country's reliance on energy imports. Subsequently, considering the
evolved and broadened spectrum of the company's activities, the organization's name was
officially altered to Rupantarita Prakritick Gas Company Limited (RPGCL)' on February 9, 1991.

In 2016, the incumbent government entrusted RPGCL with pivotal responsibilities, including the
facilitation of LNG imports, the development of LNG terminals, and the management of LNG as
an alternative fuel to meet the escalating national demand for gas and ensure energy security.
Moreover, RPGCL has actively engaged in initiatives such as promoting the use of CNG in vehicles
to enhance environmental conditions and overseeing infrastructure development, commercial
operations, and expansion efforts. Notably, our activities encompass the production and distribution
of LPG (Liquefied Petroleum Gas) and petroleum products, including petrol and diesel from
Sylhet gas fields. Furthermore, we have been involved in NGL (Natural Gas Liquids) condensate
processing and handling at the Ashuganj facility.

Dear Shareholders,

As in previous years, RPGCL has been able to hold its continued successful operations throughout
the fiscal year 2022-23. During today's annual general meeting, the Board of Directors' report,
audited accounts, and the auditor's report were presented, encapsulating a concise overview of
the company's significant activities during the financial year 2022-23."

Shareholders and Board of Directors after The 35th Annual General Meeting of the Company.
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( 1.0 Company's Operational Activities)

Within the LNG division of Rupantarita Prakritik Gas Company Limited, a range of activities is
currently underway to facilitate LNG terminal development, LNG imports, regasification, and the
distribution of RLNG into the national grid. In the Operation Division, we are actively engaged in
the management of condensate handling activities at the Ashuganj facility. Under the purview of
the CNG Division, our services encompass vehicle conversion to CNG, cylinder retesting, the
provision of CNG from refueling stations, and the delivery of various CNG-related services within
Dhaka. Additionally, we are responsible for granting and overseeing approvals for the
establishment of CNG filling stations and conversion workshops across the nation.

Floral Greeting to the Secertry of Engergy & Mineral Resources Division.

1.1 LNG Infrastructure Construction and Import Activities:

As our nation continues to experience sustained economic growth, the demand for gas resources
remains on a steady incline. According to the Gas Sector Master Plan of 2017, the projected
demand for natural gas in the fiscal years 2025-2026 and 2030-2031 is expected to reach 5,257
and 6,228 MMSCEFD, respectively. In light of the uncertainty surrounding the availability of
domestic gas resources to meet this rising demand, the imperative for LNG imports becomes
increasingly evident. RPGCL is actively involved in a range of LNG-related initiatives, including
the establishment of LNG terminals, both floating and land-based, across the country, all under
the careful supervision of Petrobangla. These endeavours align with government policies aimed
at achieving Sustainable Development Goals by 2030, as well as fulfilling the Vision 2021 and
2041.

1.2 Installation of LNG Terminal:

To bridge the growing demand and supply gap for natural gas, significant strides have been taken
in establishing a Floating Storage Regasification Unit (FSRU) or Floating LNG Terminal. Already,
two floating LNG terminals have been successfully commissioned in the deep sea off
Maheshkhali, in Cox's Bazar district.
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1.2.1 Installation of FSRU on a BOOT Basis by Excelerate Energy Bangladesh Limited (EEBL):

Excelerate Energy Bangladesh Limited (EEBL) installed a floating LNG terminal FSRU with a
capacity of 500 MMcfd on BOOT basis and started commercial supply of Regasified LNG (RLNG)
to the National Gas Grid from 19 August 2018 through this terminal.

1.2.2 Establishment of FSRU on a BOOT Basis by Summit LNG Terminal Co. (Pvt.) Ltd:

Summit LNG Terminal co. (Pvt.) Ltd has started commercial supply of RLNG to the National Gas
Grid through Summit LNG Terminal on 30 April 2019 by setting up a 500 MMcfd capacity floating
LNG terminal on BOOT basis at Maheshkhari, Cox's Bazar.

1.3 LNG Imports:
1.3.1 Importing LNG from Qatargas:

With a long-term vision in mind, a Sale and Purchase Agreement (SPA) was executed on September
25, 2017, for the supply of 1.8-2.5 MMTPA (Million Metric Tons Per Annum) of LNG with Qatar's
Ras-Laffan Liquefied Natural Gas Co. Ltd (Qatargas), spanning a 15-year duration. Under this
comprehensive agreement, a total of 39 cargoes, equivalent to 2.41 million tons (5.46 million
cubic meters) of LNG, have been imported during the fiscal year 2022-2023. It is noteworthy that,
pursuant to this agreement, from April 24, 2018, until June 30, 2023, a total of 193 cargoes,
amounting to 11.87 million tons (26.95 million cubic meters) of LNG, have been successfully
imported from Qatar. Furthermore, on June 1, 2023, a long-term SPA was inked between
Petrobangla and QatarEnergy Trading LLC, envisioning the import of 24 cargoes (1.5-1.8
MMTPA) of LNG annually for 15 years, commencing from January 2026. Per the terms of this
agreement, QatarEnergy Trading LLC will commence supplying LNG from January 2026.

1.3.2 Importing LNG from OQ Trading Ltd. (OQT):

In pursuit of long-term LNG imports, a Sale and Purchase Agreement (SPA) was signed on June
6, 2018, for the supply of 1.0-1.5 MMTPA (Million Metric Tons Per Annum) of LNG over a span of
10 years with Oman Trading International, now known as OQ Trading Ltd. In the fiscal year
2022-2023, a total of 0.92 million tons (2.11 million cubic meters) of LNG was successfully
imported from OQT through 15 cargoes. It is noteworthy that, as per this agreement, from January
31, 2019, until June 30, 2023, a total of 93 cargoes, equivalent to 5.85 million tons (13.31 million
cubic meters) of LNG, have been imported from OQT. Additionally, on June 19, 2023, a long-term SPA
was executed between Petrobangla and OQT, aiming to import 0.25-1.5 MMTPA of LNG annually
for 10 years, beginning January 2026. Under the terms of this agreement, OQT will commence
supplying LNG from January 2026 onwards.

1.3.3 Importing LNG from the Spot Market:

With the objective of creating opportunities for LNG import at competitive prices from the
international market, based on demand, initiatives have been launched to import LNG from the
spot market. To achieve this goal, 21 companies have signed a Master Sale and Purchase
Agreement (MSPA) with Petrobangla. The inaugural LNG cargo from the spot market was
imported on September 25, 2020. In the fiscal year 2022-2023, a total of 0.75 million tons (1.73 million
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cubic meters) of LNG was successfully imported from the spot market through 12 cargoes. It is
noteworthy that, from the beginning as of June 30, 2023, a cumulative total of 41 cargoes, equivalent
to 2.58 million tons (5.89 million cubic meters) of LNG, have been imported from the spot market.

1.3.4 Data Regarding Imported LNG from Qatargas, OQT, and the Spot Market in the Last 5
Fiscal Years:

Import LNG
Fiscal Qatargas oQT Spot Market Total

Year No. of| Million | Million | No. of | Million | Million | No. of | Million | Million | No. of| Million Million
Cargo| Cubic | Metric | Cargo | Cubic Metric | Cargo | Cubic | Metric | Cargo| Cubic Metric

Meter Ton Meter Ton Meter Ton Meter Ton
22%11%‘ 33.00 | 4.58 202 | 800 | 1.15 | 051 . - - |41.00| 573 253
22%12%- 37.00| 5.17 227 | 29.00 | 4.28 1.89 = = = 66.00| 9.45 4.16

22%22(%' 40.00 | 5.59 246 | 21.00 | 297 1.30 | 11.00 | 1.59 0.70 [72.00| 10.15 4.46
22%2212 - |44.00] 6.15 2.71 | 20.00 | 2.80 122 [18.00| 257 1.13 [82.00 11.52 5.06
22%22%- 39.00 | 5.46 241 | 15.00 [ 2.1 0.92 [12.00| 173 | 0.75 [66.00] 9.30 4.08
Total [193.00| 26.95 | 11.87 | 93.00 | 13.31 | 584 |41.00| 589 | 258 [327.00 46.15 | 20.29

1.4 Supply of RLNG to National Gas Grid:
1.4.1 Excelerate Energy Bangladesh Limited (EEBL):

A cumulative total of 2,962.79 million cubic meters (105,177.20 MMSCF) of RLNG has been
consistently supplied to the national gas grid throughout the fiscal year 2022-2023 via the MLNG
terminal established by Excelerate Energy Bangladesh Limited (EEBL) in Maheshkhali, Cox's
Bazar. This brings the total supply to 15,360.97 million cubic meters (543,093.67 MMSCF) since
its inception and as of June 30, 2023.

LNG unloading from LNG Carrier to FSRU by ship to ship (STS) Transfer.
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1.4.2 Summit LNG Terminal Co. (Pvt.) Ltd.:

Summit LNG Terminal Co. (Pvt.) Ltd. has contributed a total of 2,782.40 million cubic meters
(98,259.57 MMSCF) of RLNG to the national gas grid during the fiscal year 2022-2023 through
the Summit LNG terminal, which they established. The cumulative supply from its inception until
June 30, 2023, stands at 12,339.83 million cubic meters (435,776.56 MMSCF).

1.4.3 Supply of RLNG to National Grid in FY 2022-2023:

In the fiscal year 2022-2023, a combined total of (2,962.79 + 2,782.40) = 5,745.19 million cubic
meters (203,436.77 MMSCF) of RLNG was delivered to the national gas grid from both the MLNG
and Summit LNG terminals. This supply continued until June 30, 2023, reaching an aggregate
total of 27,700.80 million cubic meters (978,870.24 MMSCF). 23-24% of the country's total natural
gas supply is met through RLNG.

1.4.4 Data of RLNG Supplied from MLNG and Summit LNG Terminals in the Last 5 Fiscal
Years are as follows:

Financial Year Supply of RLNG to National Gas Grid

MLNG terminal Summit LNG Terminal total

(From 19 August 2018 to (From 30 April 2019 to

30 June 2023) 30 June 2023

Million Million Million Million Million Million

Cubic Cubic Cubic Cubic Cubic Cubic

Meters Feet Meters Feet Meters Feet
2018-2019 3,002.54 1,06,033.63 278.98 9,852.34 3,281.52 115,885.97
2019-2020 2,912.69 102,860.67 2,832.19 100,016.96 5,744.88 202,877.63
2020-2021 2,611.13 92,211.11 3,508.11 123,887.79 6,119.24 216,098.90
2021-2022 3,871.82 136,811.06 2,938.15 103,759.90 6,809.97 240,570.97
2022-2023 2,962.79 105,177.20 2,782.40 98,259.57 5,745.19 203,436.77
Total 15,360.97 543,093.67 12,339.84 435,776.56 27,700.80 978,870.24

1.4.5 Financial Achievements of RPGCL in Supplying RLNG to the National Grid are as follows:

Supply Of RLNG To National Gas Grid
Financial Year Total Gross Income
Million Cubic Meters In Lakhs of Taka
2018-2019 3,281.53 6563.05
2019-2020 5,744.88 3106.03
2020-2021 6,119.24 2826.03
2021-2022 6,809.97 3404.99
2022-2023 5,745.19 2872.60
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1.5 LNG-Related Inventories:

A dedicated committee is responsible for overseeing the reception of LNG, RLNG supply to the
National Gas Grid, and the maintenance of stockpiled LNG. This committee provides biannual
reports on January 1 and July 1 each year, assessing the intake of LNG, RLNG supply to the
National Gas Grid, and the status of LNG stockpiles. Inventory activities have been diligently
conducted as per routine in the fiscal year 2022-2023. The following are the details of these
activities:

Unit : MMBTU

Tme | LNGimport K NECREY | 0 waat | 1oty 2052 | 6 (hedvay2 | Difirents |, TS

i u uly, = -2 | Di -

(MMBTU) | a6 grid as fuel in 7=(3+4)(2+5-6)| & 712+5)

FSRU

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

01 July 2022 to |211,790,781 |216,658,366 | 2,733,123  |5337,745 | 4,869,711  |7,132,674 |+3.36
30 June 2023

April 2018to  [1,052,439,375 |1,045,553,706 | 12,934,205 | 0.00 4,869,711  |10,018,247 | +1.04%
30 June 2023

1.6 Progress of Self-Financed Projects Undertaken by RPGCL.:

RPGCL has embarked on several self-financed projects to advance its objectives. One such
project, titled 'Procurement of an Individual Legal Consultant for LNG Terminal Development,
LNG Import, and Other LNG Activities (1st Revised),' has been undertaken to secure legal
consultancy services for LNG-related activities. Here is a brief introduction to this ongoing project:

Sl. | Project name Objective of | Implementation | Source of Approved Approved Comment
No the project period money capital Revised
expenditure Expenditure
(Tk. lakhs) (Tk. Lakhs)
is also and man-hours
man-hours
01. | Procurement | Current and Start: The Local:176.83 Local: 633.67 21-05-2023 AD
of an future of 01/07/2021 | company's Amended TPP
Individual RPGCLOb- Expires: own Foreign: 414.43 | Foreign: 1384.53 | approved.
Legal taining legal 30/09/2026 | financing
Consultant for | advisory Total: 591.26 Total: 2018.20
LNG Terminal | services in
Development, | LNG-related Man hours: 1500 | Man hours: 3849
LNG Import activities.
and Other
LNG Activities

< On August 31, 2021, Mr. G. Thomas (Tom) West Jr., an international legal consultant, was

appointed in accordance with the provisions of the "Electricity and Rapid Supply Enhancement

(Special Provisions) (Amendment) Act, 2021." A revised contract was formally executed with
him on August 8, 2023.
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+ The services of the appointed consultant have been engaged in various activities, including
offering legal opinions on draft Request for Proposal (RFP), Terminal Use Agreement (TUA),
Implementation Agreement (lA), and Land Lease Agreement (LLA) documents prepared for
the selection of a Land-Based LNG Terminal Developer. Additionally, the consultant has played
a pivotal role in preparing the Share Subscription and Shareholder's Agreement (SSSA),
signing long-term LNG supply agreements with two companies, facilitating negotiations
(including the drafting of a Gas Supply Agreement or GSA), and addressing legal matters
associated with the mooring rope separation at the existing LNG terminal.

LNG SPA Negotiation with Excelerate Energy USA.
« To meet the increasing gas demand in the country, there is a pressing need to establish
long-term supply agreements with additional entities for LNG. This entails the establishment of
LNG terminals in Maheshkhali and Payra on a long-term basis.

«» Legal consultation services are being sought for all these activities, and the consultant's
expertise has also been leveraged to finalize the Amendment to the Terminal Use Agreement
(TUA) within the expansion program of the established MLNG Terminal in Maheshkhali.

1.7 Other Ongoing Projects Related to LNG:

1.7.1 Construction of 1000 MMSCFD 'Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujib Land Based LNG
Terminal' at Matarbari (BOOT):

«» A Request for Proposal (RFP) was issued to eight shortlisted companies on March 15, 2022,
for the selection of a '"Terminal Developer' to construct the 1000 MMcfd re-gas capacity
'Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujib Land Based LNG Terminal' at Matarbari, Cox's Bazar, under the
Build-Own-Operate-Transfer (BOOT) model.

«+ Dredging activities in the designated area for this terminal faced potential delays. In response,
discussions were held during a review meeting chaired by the honourable Minister of Power,
Energy and Mineral Resources on January 23, 2023, leading to the consideration of a
40.50-hectare trapezoid-shaped corner plot (Ash Pond) owned by the Coal Power Generation
Company Bangladesh Limited (CPGCBL) as an alternative site. The Power Division granted RPGCL
the no- objection approval to use this land, subject to specific conditions, on May 21, 2023.
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% Subsequently, a committee was formed to determine the lease terms and conditions for using
the proposed land. Following a site inspection on June 14, 2023, the committee submitted a
report with recommendations.

<+ Changing the location for the establishment of the 'Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujib Land-Based
LNG Terminal' will necessitate additional time to complete related activities, including
Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) and revised Pre-Front End Engineering Design
(Pre-FEED). Approval by Authority proposal submissions Date until March 28, 2024, and
notified to the shortlisted institutions through a Corrigendum Notice.

1.7.2 Establishment of Third Floating LNG Terminal (FSRU) by Summit Oil & Shipping Co.
Ltd. (SOSCL):

Summit Oil & Shipping Co. Ltd. (SOSCL) has proposed the establishment of a third Floating LNG
Terminal (FSRU) with a capacity of 600 MMSCFD in the deep sea of Maheshkhali, Cox's Bazar,
under the “Quick Enhancement of Electricity and Energy Supply (Special Provisions)
(Amendment) Act, 2021.” Policy approval for this initiative has been provided by the Cabinet
Committee on Economic Affairs. The process of signing a Terminal Use Agreement (TUA) with
SOSCL has been concluded, and contract signing is currently in progress. The terminal is
expected to commence operations in the first quarter of 2026.

LNG SPA Negotiation with Perintis Akal Sdn Bhd, Malaysia.

1.7.3 Establishment of Floating LNG Terminal (FSRU) at Payra, Patuakhali by Excelerate
Energy (EE):

Excelerate Energy (EE) submitted a proposal for the establishment of a Deep-Sea Floating LNG
Terminal (FSRU) at Payara, Patuakhali, which received in-principal approval from the
Government under the “Quick Enhancement of Electricity and Energy Supply (Special Provisions)
(Amendment) Act, 2021." Efforts are underway to finalize a term sheet for this project.

1.7.4 Capacity Augmentation of MLNG Terminal set up by Excelerate Energy Bangladesh
Limited (EEBL):

EEBL has proposed an increase in the capacity of the MLNG Terminal established by them, which
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is being processed under the “Quick Enhancement of Electricity and Energy Supply (Special
Provisions) (Amendment) Act, 2021.

1.7.5 Summit Oil & Shipping Co. Ltd. (SOSCL) Import of LNG:

SOSCL has submitted a proposal for a long-term supply of LNG, which is currently under
processing as per the “Quick Enhancement of Electricity and Energy Supply (Special Provisions)
(Amendment) Act, 2021”.

1.7.6 LNG Import from Perintis Akal Sdn Bhd, Malaysia:

Perintis Akal Sdn Bhd, Malaysia, submitted a proposal for LNG supply on December 5, 2022,
which is currently under processing in accordance with the “Quick Enhancement of Electricity and
Energy Supply (Special Provisions) (Amendment) Act, 2021.”

1.7.7 Import of LNG from Excelerate Energy (EE):

Excelerate Energy (EE) has submitted a proposal for long-term LNG supply, currently undergoing
processing in accordance with the “Quick Enhancement of Electricity and Energy Supply (Special
Provisions) (Amendment) Act, 2021.”

1.7.8 Import of RLNG through Cross-Border Pipelines:

1.7.9 A Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) has been signed among Petrobangla, IOCL, and
H-Energy to facilitate RLNG supply through a cross-border pipeline from India. The government
has granted in-principal approval for processing H-Energy's proposal under the " Quick
Enhancement of Electricity and Energy Supply (Special Provisions) (Amendment) Act, 2021."
Negotiations are ongoing with the aim of formulating a Gas Supply Agreement (GSA) for RLNG
import from H-Energy through a cross-border pipeline."

(2.0 Production and Marketing of Petroleum Products at Kailashtila LPG PIant)

To support the socio-economic development of the country and reduce foreign currency expenditure,
the multi-purpose use of domestic mineral resources is a well-established approach.

Kailashtila LPG Plant at Golapganj, Sylhet.
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The Kailashtila LPG Plant (Unit-1) was constructed in Gopalganj, Sylhet, in 1997 at an
approximate cost of Tk 38 crore under RPGCL's management. The primary objectives were to
decrease fuel imports, produce pollution-free fuel, and maximize the utilization of Natural Gas
Liquids (NGLs) derived from gas fields.

Subsequently, another NGL and Condensate Fractionation Plant (Unit-1l) was established on a
turn-key basis near Unit-1, costing approximately Tk 106 crore as part of a development project
in 2007. The Kailashtila LPG Plant (Unit-1 & Unit-2) is responsible for the production of LPG and
petrol from NGL, and petrol and diesel from condensate. The LPG produced is marketed through
BPC's subsidiary, 'LP Gas Limited," while the petrol and diesel are marketed through BPC's oil
marketing companies (Padma, Meghna, and Yamuna).

The off-spec petrol produced from NGL and condensate at the Kailashtila LPG plant has a
Research Octane Number (RON) in the range of 80-82. However, this falls short of the
BSTI-prescribed petrol RON of 89, and BPC companies do not accept off-spec petrol.
Consequently, production at the plant was halted from September 2, 2020. To maintain the
operational readiness of certain plant components (which can be tested during production
shutdown), regular maintenance activities are being diligently carried out by our skilled engineers
and technicians. Furthermore, inventory activities were successfully completed during FY
2022-2023, building on earlier efforts.

2.1 Information on Kailashtila LPG Plant’s Raw Material Procurement, Product Production
and Marketing:

2.1.1 In FY 2022-2023, RPGCL's Kailashtila LPG plant underwent a complete shutdown of raw
material intake and production. During this period, a total of 7,412 liters of LPG from the existing
stock were sold to LP Gas Limited in Gopalganj, Sylhet. Additionally, to minimize vapor loss, a
total of 1,316,335 liters of stored off-spec petrol were sold to Aqua Refinery Limited and Super
Petrochemical Limited following the open tender method with the approval of the authorities.

2.1.2 Information on storage and evaporation loss of raw materials and manufactured
goods is as follows:

Products Initial Stock Closing Stock Evaporative Loss
(litres) (litres) (litres)
* NGL - - -
» Condensate - -
*LPG 8,543 - -
« Off-Petrol 13,77,623 - 64,468
* Diesel - - -

2.1.3 The company has a dedicated committee responsible for the on-site determination of
reserves for raw materials (NGL & Condensate) and products (LPG, Petrol & Diesel) received at
the Kailashtila LPG Plant. This committee successfully completed the inventory activities as per
standard procedure during FY 2022-2023."

2.2 Commissioning of Kailashtila LPG Plant (Unit-Il):

2.2.1 In order to proceed with the commissioning of the Kailashtila LPG Plant (Unit-2), proposals
have been submitted to Petrobangla and the Mineral Resources Division through Petrobangla.

Annual Report 2022-2023 59



These proposals pertain to the repricing of NGLs, the repricing of off-spec products, and the
allocation of off-spec petrol to organizations equipped with a Catalytic Reforming Unit (CRU) that
are interested in purchasing the off-spec petrol.

2.2.2 On June 25, 2023, a notification was issued, maintaining the pre-tax price of NGL at Tk
28.04 per liter and renaming the off-spec petrol produced from NGL as 'Super Light Condensate’
at Tk 71.00 per liter.

2.2.3 Eastern Refinery Limited (ERL) in Chittagong, which possesses a Catalytic Reforming Unit
(CRU), has expressed interest in procuring the Super Light Condensate. A working
group/committee, comprising representatives from BPC, Petrobangla, Meghna Petroleum
Limited, and ERL, has been formed to facilitate the receipt of off-spec petrol by ERL. RPGCL
continues to engage in communication and discussions with the committee members regarding
this matter. Additionally, preparations for the commissioning of Kailashtila LPG Plant Unit-1l are
ongoing within the company.

2.2.4 In the current scenario, the annual revenue from selling products produced from 220 barrels
of NGL per day at the Kailashtila LPG plant is estimated to be approximately Tk 47.22 crore. The
total annual expenditure for production is projected to be around Tk 52.60 crore. Consequently,
RPGCL anticipates an annual operational loss of roughly Tk 5.38 crore in operating the Kailashtila
LPG plant. Currently, the annual cost is approximately 4-5 crores when the plant is not
operational.

2.3 Operational Activities at Ashuganj Installation:

2.3.1 Condensate (unprocessed oil) derived from gas fields in the Sylhet region, including
Chevron's Bibiyana and Jalalabad gas fields, as well as Sylhet Gas Fields Limited's fields in
Bianibazar, Kailashtila, and Rashidpur, is transported through a 6-inch diameter pipeline spanning
approximately 174 kilometres from north to south to the Ashuganj Condensate Handling Facility,
owned by GTCL.

Loading of Condensate to the Ship from Ashuganj Condensate Handling Installation site.
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2.3.2 The Ashuganj facility features two storage tanks, each with a capacity of around 15,200
barrels, designed for receiving and storing condensate. The primary responsibility of the Ashuganj
Condensate Handling Establishment is to receive and store the condensate sent from the Sylhet
area in RPGCL's two storage tanks located in Ashuganj. Subsequently, the condensate is
transferred to BPC's Oil Marketing Companies Padma, Meghna, Jamuna, and approved private
refineries.

2.3.3 Condensate Purchase and Sale Agreements are executed with RPGCL and the enlisted
Allottees, in accordance with the allocation of condensate by the Energy and Mineral Resources
Division, following Petrobangla's direction and the approval of relevant authorities. Consequently,
the condensate is supplied after an advance payment is made based on its value. During the
fiscal year 2022-2023, condensate has been supplied to Super Petrochemical Limited in
quantities of 4,609,644 liters, Petromax Refinery Limited in quantities of 7,848,411 liters, and
Aqua Refinery Limited in quantities of 1,157,850 liters.

2.3.4 The comparative details of condensate received and supplied at the Ashuganj facility
during different periods are as follows:

Year Condensate handling (Lac litres)
Receipt Supply
2001-2013 16,104 16,099
2013-2014 454 478
2014-2015 850 844
2015-2016 2,154 2,145
2016-2017 3,321 B eS
2017-2018 3,431 3,417
2018-2019 2,540 2,549
2019-2020 2,377 2,360
2020-2021 3,565 3,582
2021-2022 1,977 1,975
2022-2023 1,379 1,362

2.3.5 Inventory:

RPGCL maintains a committee responsible for verifying the physical quantities of condensate
stock at its Ashuganj condensate handling facility. During the fiscal year 2022-2023, the
committee conducted the inventory check, and here are the summarised details:

Initial Stock Received Stock Supplied Stock Present Stock

10,53,359 litres 13,79,42,607 litres 13,61,50,555 litres 28,45,411 litres

2.3.6 Safety and Facility Management:

The Ashuganj Condensate Handling Facility is operated and maintained safely by our dedicated
staff, ensuring year-round operation without any accidents during the fiscal year 2022-2023.
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( 3.0 CNG Operational Activities)

3.1 CNG Supply Operations:

RPGCL operates the first CNG station in Dhaka, Bangladesh's capital city. This station is
considered a model for the country's CNG infrastructure. It is equipped with two compressors, one
capable of delivering 250 cubic meters per hour, and the other with a capacity of 460 cubic meters
per hour. The station ensures a continuous and uninterrupted supply of CNG. During the fiscal
year 2022-2023, it supplied a total of 1,815,200 cubic meters of CNG. To enhance efficiency and
fairness in CNG sales, the station has implemented an automated billing and invoicing system,
which has been well-received. Additionally, customers can enjoy the convenience of cashless bill
payments and receipts through credit/debit cards, in addition to traditional cash payments.

3.2 Vehicle Conversion to CNG and Cylinder Retesting:

In the fiscal year 2022-2023, RPGCL undertook vehicle conversion and cylinder retesting efforts.
A total of 44 vehicles were converted/ reconverted to CNG and 566 NGV cylinders underwent
retesting at RPGCL's central workshop located at Khilkhet. Additionally, during this financial year,
25 vehicles were converted/ reconverted to CNG, and 368 NGV cylinders were retested at the
company's zonal workshop at Dania. RPGCL also offers various services for CNG-powered
vehicles, including tuning, cylinder servicing, complete kit washing, and the addition of spare
parts, for a prescribed fee. As part of its initiatives, RPGCL introduced free tuning services for
converted vehicles during the 'Mujib Janmashatborsha’ celebration.

To ensure safety, the Bangladesh Road Transport Authority (BRTA) has implemented measures
to verify the CNG cylinder re-inspection certificate before issuing fitness certificates for CNG
vehicles. Additionally, an online software system for cylinder retesting has been introduced to
streamline customer service, providing benefits in terms of access to information and services.

3.3 CNG Supply, Vehicle Conversions, and Cylinder Retests Over the Specified Years:

Here is the information related to CNG supply, vehicle conversions to CNG, and CNG cylinder
retests for the specified fiscal years:

Sirenck] G Cl\:ﬁ I\S/Illj\/Fl)glc)://l\?fle Vehicle Conversions C;Izilrjgecﬁll_?g:gts
2017-2018 1.9797 85 1,156
2018-2019 2.1730 93 1,683
2019-2020 1.7369 33 1,692
2020-2021 2.0796 33 1,135
2021-2022 2.0543 55 1,053
2022-2023 1.8152 69 934

Total 11.8387 368 7,653

3.4 CNG Approval and Monitoring Activities by RPGCL.:

Since the 1980s, RPGCL has been a pioneer in Bangladesh, engaging in various operational and
expansion activities related to CNG (Compressed Natural Gas) technology. The company has
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successfully implemented initiatives to combat air pollution, save foreign exchange, and ensure
the safe and high-quality multi-purpose use of natural gas. RPGCL plays a significant role in
CNG-related activities, ensuring safe and quality CNG consumption across the country.

CNG Conversion Activities at the Company’s Central CNG Workshop
3.4.1 Approval and Monitoring of CNG Station Operation and Conversion Workshops:

Starting in 2002, RPGCL has been responsible for granting approvals to establish and operate
CNG filling stations and conversion facilities to various government and private entities in
Bangladesh. This process aligns with the guidelines set forth by the Energy and Mineral
Resources Division and the subsequently issued 'CNG Rules 2005." Once granted approval,
these CNG filling stations operate under the licensing authority of the Bangladesh Energy
Regulatory Commission (BERC).

As of June 2023, RPGCL has granted approval for the operation of a total of 603 CNG refueling
stations and 59 vehicle conversion facilities across the country. These approvals have been
issued to five different gas marketing companies. Additionally, RPGCL actively conducts
monitoring and inspection activities, with a current count of 737 CNG stations and workshops
under supervision.

3.4.2 License and Fee Renewal Actions by RPGCL:

Efforts have been made to introduce a one-time fee of Tk. 20,000.00 (twenty thousand), excluding
VAT, for obtaining approval to operate CNG refueling stations and conversion plants for an
additional 5-year period after the original 15-year period has expired. These actions are in
accordance with Rule (4), Sub-rules (3), and (4) of the Compressed Natural Gas (CNG) Rules
2005.
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3.4.3 Statement of Permission and Monitoring Activities for CNG Refueling Stations and
Vehicle Conversion Workshops:

Inspected
. Approved CNG |CNG Conversionf  Converted CNG Driven CNG Eefue"ng Remarks
Fiscal Year Refueling Workshops | Vehicles (Nos) | Vehicles (Nos) Stations &
Stations (Nos) (Nos) Conversion
Workshops (Nos)

From 1983 to *Atpé)r_ovql
June, 2015 589 220920 259050 60 Fihe judgment
2015-2016 1* 32289 34542 100 Ohino Honble
2016-2017 & 10916 204158 86

g * 59 ** Includ
2017-2018 8 5381 5381 100 1932"‘52“0?\13(;

2018-2019 - 1162 1162 100 three-wheeler

autorickshaws

2019-2020 & 368 368 101 e(x)s per BRTA

ct'16 data.
2020-2021 1* 514 514 80
2021-2022 1* 642 642 60
2022-2023 - 1771 1771 50
Total 603 59 273963 **507588 737

CNG is being supplied to about 5.076 lakh vehicles daily from the running CNG refueling stations.
According to the MIS report of Petrobangla and Gas Distribution Company, about 98.54 mmcm of
CNG is being used at the ongoing CNG refueling stations on a monthly average, which is about
4.35 percent of the country's total gas consumption.

3.4.4 Clearance Certificate Issuance for CNG-Related Goods:

RPGCL conducts thorough verification of import-related documents to ensure that authorized
CNG refueling stations and conversion workshops import goods that meet the required quality
and adhere to safety codes and standards. RPGCL takes the necessary steps through
Petrobangla to obtain the Ministry's certificate for customs duty exemption on d CNG-related
imported goods, under SRO issued by the Government.

3.4.5 Inspection of CNG-Related Accidents:

After conducting physical inspections of accidents that occurred at CNG refueling stations and on
roads and highways, RPGCL prepares recommendations and opinion reports outlining preventive
measures. These reports are then shared with relevant departments, including Petrobangla, for
implementation. Additionally, the company's continuous monitoring efforts have significantly
reduced CNG-related accidents in the country by curbing the operation of unauthorised CNG
refueling stations and conversion workshops, preventing the use of illegal and unauthorised CNG
cylinders, dangerous vans, covered vans and other unauthorised vehicles and ensuring the safe
supply and transportation of CNG. Notably, there were no CNG-related accidents during the
financial year 2022-2023.

3.4.6 Raising Public Awareness about CNG:

R

¢ Regular issuance of public awareness circulars, published both on the company's website
(www.rpgcl.org.bd) and in national newspapers.

** Provision of technical and safety training on CNG to 20 employees working in authorized CNG
refueling stations and conversion workshops, conducted by skilled, experienced, and trained
personnel from RPGCL.

s Displaying warning notices using LED moving displays and billboards at prominent locations
within the company's central workshop to promote safety and awareness.
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4.1 Financial Status:
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During the first few years since inception, the allocation made under the Annual Development
Programme was the sole source of money for meeting the Company’s expenditure. Later, the
Company has borne its expenditure from the income earned through its own operations. This year
an amount of Tk. 2,661.01 lakh has been added to net asset of the company excluding total
expenditure. The key financial information for the year 2021-2022 and 2022-2023 of the Company

is shown below:

Description Lakh Taka

2022-2023 2021-2022
» Total Revenue 5,766.66 6,487.60
* Total Expenditure 5,800.24 6,424.08
* Operating Profit/(Loss) (33.58) 63.52
» Net Profit Before Tax 3,953.42 3,405.66
* Net Profit After Tax 2,661.01 2,004.76
 Earnings Per Share (EPS) 3.38 2.55

Here are some significant financial ratios for the company during the fiscal year 2022-2023:

Description Minimum Ratio 2022-2023 2021-2022
 Debt to Equity Ratio 3:2 0.17:1 0.18:1
* Debt Service Coverage Ratio Maximum 28% 141.35% 33.81%
» Net Average Return on Total Assets 5% or higher 102.78% 81.04%
* Current Ratio 2:1 6.39:1 6.20:1

4.2 Capital Structure:

The company's paid-up capital is 7,856.69 lakh Taka, and the accumulated retained earnings total
59,964.58 lakh Taka. Notably, during the 235th meeting of the company's board of directors and
the 21st Annual General Meeting, a decision was made to transfer the accumulated proceeds in
the equity capital to the paid-up capital account. At present, the company’s long-term debt is
19.65 lakh Taka and its total fixed assets is 3,642.59 lakh Taka.

(Figure in Lac)

59,964.58

7,856.69
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ElShare Capital #i Retained Earning E Current Liabilites
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52.25

s Non Current Liabilities

Non Current Liabilities
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4.3 Sales Revenue:

The company's revenue in FY 2022-2023 declined compared to FY 2021-2022 due to shutdown
of Kailashtila LPG plant, lower premium on condensate delivery income due to lower condensate
volume and lower operational margin due to lower LNG import volume. The net revenue in the
financial year 2022-2023 was Rs 5,766.66 lakhs which was Rs 6,487.60 lakhs in the financial year
2021-2022.

4.4 Debtors Realisation Activities:

In the fiscal year 2022-2023, the outstanding revenue amounted to 4,236.95 lakh Taka, equivalent
to an average of 2.26 months of sales. In the preceding fiscal year 2021-2022, this figure was
equivalent to an average of 2.30 months of sales. The company's efforts to recover outstanding
dues have also been satisfactory during this year. However, it's important to note that there is a
pending case in the High Court related to the collection of 248.92 lakh Taka in CNG sales from
three dealers. It should be mentioned that these three dealers have already been blacklisted by
RPGCL in the related businesses.

4.5 Payment of dues to SGFL and Petrobangla:

In the context of outstanding dues and settlements between RPGCL and SGFL, significant
progress has indeed been made during this fiscal year. At the end of this financial year, SGFL
owes Tk 280.01 lakh for NGL after adjustments of RPGCL's dues and payment of arrears, and
Petrobangla has no dues for condensate supply. In FY 2022-2023, a payment of Tk. 300.00 lakh,
paid to SGFL against the outstanding amount of Tk. 580.01 lakh.

4.6 Net Profit:

In the fiscal year 2022-2023, the company's net profit is 2,661.01 lakh taka. In the previous fiscal
year 2021-2022, the company's profit was 2,004.76 lakh taka. The reduction in sales revenues
this year can be attributed to several factors, including a three-fourths reduction in LNG
operational margin, i.e., from Tk 0.20 to Tk 0.05 per cubic meter. Additionally, the Kailashtila LNG
Fractionation Plant has been non-operational since September 2, 2020, which has also
contributed to the decline in sales revenue.

4.7 Profit Before Tax:

The company's net profit before tax for the fiscal year 2022-2023 is 3,953.42 lakh taka after
setting aside 5% for the Beneficiaries' Profit Participation Fund (BPPF) at year-end. In the
previous fiscal year, the net profit before tax was 3,405.66 lakh taka.

4.8 Beneficiaries' Profit Participation Fund (BPPF):

As per Section 234 (kha) of the Bangladesh Labor Act 2006, the Beneficiaries' Profit Participation
Fund (BPPF) is calculated at a rate of 5% of the company's net profit. For the fiscal year
2022-2023, the amount allocated to this fund is Tk 208.07 lakhs. In the previous fiscal year, this
allocation was Tk. 179.25 lakhs.
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4.9 Rate of Return on Capital Employed:

For the fiscal year 2022-2023, the rate of return on the capital employed is 5.44%. In the previous
fiscal year, this rate was 5.09%.

4.10 Rate of return on fixed assets:

In the fiscal year 2022-2023, the rate of return on fixed assets is 102.78%. In the previous fiscal
year, this rate was 81.04%.

COMPOSITION OF TOTAL ASSETS (2022-2023)

12,282.35

Non Current Asset = Current Asset

4.11 Rate of return on gross sales:

In the fiscal year 2022-2023, the total return on sales is 68.56%, while in the previous fiscal year
2021-2022, it was 52.49%.

4.12 Contribution to the National Exchequer:

In the fiscal year 2022-2023, the company deposited a total amount of 3,109.13 lakh Taka to the
National Exchequer on payment of value-added tax, dividends, DSL, and corporate tax. This
amount represents an increase compared to the previous fiscal year 2021-2022 when it was
2,199.57 lakh Taka.

CONTRIBUTION TO NATIONAL EXCHEQUER

(Figurein Lac)

10,253.45

ar—
8,906.53

6,079.57
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(5.0 Administrative Activities)

The success and holistic development of any organization hinge significantly on its
well-structured and robust administrative management. RPGCL's effective administrative
management relies on the contributions of all levels of officers and employees, who leverage their
individual experiences and skills from their respective positions to drive the company's growth.

Independence Day Observed.

5.1 Organizational Structure and Manpower of the Company:

The company's organizational structure comprises 7 divisions, 18 departments, and 35 branches,
with a workforce of 198 employees in Grades 01-10 and 249 staff members in Grades 11-20,
totalling 447 positions. Presently, there are 141 permanent employees (including
deputation/attached) and 45 staff members, making a total of 186 permanent positions. Furthermore,
the company has engaged 112 workers through outsourcing from supplier organizations. This
year 33 officers have been promoted. 2 officers retired and 2 employees died.

5.2 Welfare Activities:

The company actively engages in various welfare-oriented activities. In the fiscal year 2022-2023,
a substantial budget of Tk. 12,10,00,000/- (Twelve Crore Ten Lakhs) has been allocated to the
'‘Loans and Advances' sector within the company's financial resources. From this allocation, a
significant sum of Tk. 11,96,62,869/- (Eleven Crore Ninety-Six Lakh Sixty-Two Thousand Eight
Hundred and Seventy-Nine) has been disbursed as loans to 42 officers and employees. These
loans are intended to support activities such as house construction, flat purchases, and land
acquisition, all in accordance with the company's relevant policies. Additionally, five officers and
employees have been granted a loan of Tk. 5.00 lakh each for the purpose of motorcycle
purchases.
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5.3 Education and Health Initiatives:
5.3.1 Educational Assistance Grants and Scholarships:

Recognizing the vital importance of education, the current government has prioritized this sector.
Within the company, financial support is extended to employees' children for their educational
pursuits, following the guidelines set forth by government directives. In the revised budget for the
fiscal year 2022-2023, an allocation of BDT 10.00 lakh (Ten lakh) has been designated under the
'Education Scholarship' account. Furthermore, to foster the educational aspirations of employees'
children and in acknowledgement of outstanding academic achievements, a dedicated education
scholarship program has been established. This year, within the company's educational
assistance program, scholarships have been granted to 41 deserving children of employees who
have demonstrated exceptional excellence in their examinations. These scholarships aim to
inspire and support their pursuit of higher education. In the fiscal year 2022-2023, a total sum of
BDT 6,20,400 (Six lakh twenty thousand four hundred) has been disbursed for educational
scholarships.

5.3.2 Healthcare Initiatives:

The health and well-being of employees are paramount for enhancing productivity within an
organization. This company has implemented essential measures to safeguard the health of its
employees. Presently, employees receive medical allowances in accordance with government
guidelines. Additionally, the company's medical professionals offer healthcare services to employees
and their family members, ensuring their well-being.

5.4 Environmental Conservation and Security Programs:

The well-being and the creation of a healthy work environment for the company's employees play
a crucial role in enhancing overall efficiency. The company has implemented essential measures
to ensure this. Currently, officers and employees receive a medical allowance at a rate
determined by the government. Medical services are made available to employees and their
family members through the company's medical professionals.

5.4.1 Environment Conservation:

In view of the world's climate change and environmental problems, it is a social and moral responsibility
to play an effective role in its balanced solution. RPGCL has implemented commendable
programs by expanding CNG operations and producing and marketing eco-friendly fuel LPG-MS,
along with ensuring multi-use of natural gas to combat air pollution and the use of alternative fuels
in vehicles. RPGCL has been making an important contribution to environmental conservation
since the eighties by implementing various projects undertaken under development projects.

Officials and employees of the company have played a significant role in ensuring a pollution-free
environment by participating in public awareness programs organized by public and private
initiatives. Apart from this, RPGCL is playing a leading role in implementing the decisions of
Petrobangla, i.e., the government’s decision in the matter of LNG import to meet the growing
energy demand of the country and sustainable development.
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5.4.2 Tree Plantation Program:

Details of tree plantation based on establishment in FY 2022-2023:

SI.No Establishment Name Fruit Trees Timber Trees | Medicinal Flowering Total
Plants Plants Number

1 |Head Office and CNG Central Workshop 23 4 5 618 650
Dhaka

2 |Kailashtila LPG Plant, Gopalganj, Sylhet 408 204 11 412 1035
Ashuganj Condensate Handling Installation, 263 138 19 82 502
Brahmanbaria

4 |Dania Zonal Workshop, Raerbag, Dhaka 36 9 2 - 47

flowering plants and medicinal plants, during the fiscal year 2022-2023.
5.4.3 Security and Safety Measures:

Special emphasis is placed on overall security to ensure the smooth operational activities of the
company. In this regard, the company's dedicated officers and employees have taken proactive
measures, including installing an adequate number of CCTV cameras and implementing metal
detectors, to strengthen security protocols at various company facilities. They leverage their
knowledge and experience to diligently follow safety regulations, thereby enhancing security.
Additionally, comprehensive site plans and facility-based security maps have been meticulously
prepared to ensure seamless security measures. Firefighting arrangements are in place at all
company establishments. Stringent access control measures are enforced to regulate the entry of
outsiders and visitors. Currently, the company has deployed 19 armed Ansar members and 8
unarmed outsourced security personnel at its head office. Notably, there were no safety-related
accidents within the company during the fiscal year 2022-2023.

5.5 Human Resource Development:

The cornerstone of human resource development lies in providing appropriate training. Training
serves various key objectives, including fostering skill acquisition, nurturing talent development,
increasing knowledge, instilling a strong work ethic, encouraging innovative thinking, and enhancing
the overall quality of work. To achieve these goals, the company regularly conducts a variety of
training seminars and workshops. These sessions are designed to familiarize employees with
new technologies, knowledge, concepts, and modern working methods. The company's
commitment to employee development is evident in its active promotion of participation in both
local and international training programs. This approach enables employees to acquire new skills
and knowledge. The annual workforce development plan encompasses provisions for training,
APA, innovation, Citizen’s Charter, GRS, RTI (Right to Information), and Integrity Strategy. For the
fiscal year 2022-2023, the training program successfully met its objectives. Below, information
regarding the training activities conducted during this period:

5.5.1 Local Training:

As part of our ongoing commitment to human resource development, we have conducted 45
training programs during the fiscal year 2022-2023. These programs covered a wide range of
topics, including technical, information technology, financial, and administrative management.
These training sessions were organized in collaboration with esteemed public-private training
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institutes within the country, as well as RPGCL. We are proud to report that almost all of our
officers and employees actively participated in these training programs. This dedicated effort in
human resource capacity building resulted in a cumulative achievement of 26.9 man-hours during
the year.

Mohammad Farque Hossen, Joint Secretary, EMRD addresses as a Resource Person in the
Training Programme on ‘Implementation of Annual Performance Agreement’.

5.5.2 Foreign Training:

During the fiscal year 2022-2023, in accordance with government directives pertaining to
industrial, economic, and administrative management, a total of 07 officials had the opportunity to
participate in various foreign visits, conferences, and workshops on different occasions. This
exposure to international perspectives and practices contributes to our employees' professional
growth and enhances our organizational capabilities.

5.5.3 Training on CNG Technology:

In the fiscal year 2022-2023, our commitment to promoting the safe use of CNG and developing
expertise in the field led to the implementation of a training program titled 'Safe and Standard Use
of CNG/Alternative Fuels.' This program was attended by 13 participants from non-governmental
institutions. To date, a total of 1,225 individuals have benefited from this training, contributing to
enhanced knowledge and safety in the use of CNG and alternative fuels.

5.6 Employee-Management Relationship:

Effective employee-management relations are pivotal to maintaining a healthy work environment,
achieving set objectives, and ensuring productivity. In the fiscal year 2022-2023, the company's
relationship between employees and management remained satisfactory, marked by mutual
cooperation. Various issues that arose at different times were amicably resolved through mutual
cooperation and bilateral discussions. To foster stronger interpersonal relationships, enthusiasm,
and a dynamic work environment among our officers and employees, the company organized a
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range of social and religious events during this year. These included annual sports competitions,
cultural events, picnics, iftar gatherings, and celebrations of Eid-e-Milad-un-Nabi (peace be upon
him). These activities have contributed to more harmonious and cordial employee-management
relations. The company's commitment to skill development and efficiency improvement was
evident through active employee participation at all levels in various developmental activities,
furthering the company's commendable progress.

Presentation Awards at the Annual Picnic Event of RPGCL

5.7 Social Responsibilities:

25.00 (twenty five) lakhs allocated to the 'CSR' sector of the company in the financial year
2022-2023 according to the CSR policy and the decision of the 413th meeting of the board of
directors of the company held on 18-05-2023, an office assistant of Energy and Mineral
Resources Division related to kidney complications. 1.00 (one) lac financial assistance/grant has
been provided in favour.

5.8 Observance of National Days:

RPGCL observes all national days with utmost dignity and respect. Important national occasions
such as the historic 7th of March, which marks the 103rd birth anniversary of the Father of the
Nation, Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujibur Rahman, National Children's Day, National Mourning Day
2023, and other significant events are commemorated at RPGCL's main office in Mujib Corner.
These observances include the laying of floral tributes at the Father of the Nation's monument,
raising the national flag, and organizing prayer sessions. The company also celebrates the 58th
birth anniversary of the Father of the Nation Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujibur Rahman's youngest
son, Sheikh Russell, and the 93rd birth anniversary of Bangamata Sheikh Fazilatunnesa Muijib.
On these occasions, special prayers are held for Bangabandhu and his family members in the
company's mosque. Additionally, RPGCL observes events such as Energy Security Day, Martyrs'
Day, International Mother Language Day, Great Independence Day, Victory Day, and International
Women's Day 2023 with great respect. These programs serve to foster a sense of patriotism
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among the company's officers and employees."

SRDNEM

Rally of RPGCL at National Mourning Day 2023.

5.9 Activities for Implementing Good Governance:

5.9.1 Implementation of Annual Performance Agreement (APA): ﬁﬁ
In line with the government's directive to maintain uninterrupted productivity and good
governance in achieving the company’s set goals and objectives within a specified period, an
Annual Performance Agreement (APA) for the fiscal year 2022-2023 was executed with
Petrobangla by formulating a plan at the beginning of the financial year 2022-2023. The
agreement included areas of performance and areas of good governance and reforms -such as
increasing energy security, ensuring environment-friendly energy supply and safe use, human
resource skills development, good governance, and strengthened implementation of reformative
(integrity, e-governance and innovation, grievance redressal mechanisms, service delivery
commitments and right to information) activities.

Encouraging progress has been made in achieving the overall activities/objectives included in the
Annual Performance Agreement during this financial year. The marks achieved in the evaluation
of Petrobangla for the implementation of the annual performance agreement for the financial year
2022-2023 was 99.60%.
5.9.2 Integrity Strategy: i@.'li

In the fiscal year 2022-2023, with the goal of implementing Integrity Strategy, the company
adopted a well-defined strategic plan and monitoring framework. This strategy encompassed
various activities, including conducting ethics committee meetings and ensuring the implementation
of decisions made during these meetings, engaging with stakeholders, organizing
integrity-focused training sessions, enhancing the working environment, submitting action plans
and quarterly monitoring reports, recognizing and awarding awards for ethical practices, and
publishing procurement plans on the company's website.
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During this fiscal year, 4 individuals were honoured with the Integrity Award. RPGCL achieved a
perfect score of 50 out of 50 marks in the successful implementation of its Integrity strategy.
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Presenting Integrity Award to Managing Director of RPGCL by the Chairman, Petrobangla.

5.9.3 E-Governance and Innovation Initiatives:

The implementation of e-governance and innovation practices plays a pivotal role in enhancing
the efficiency and skills of company employees while promoting good governance. These
practices encompass innovative approaches and the utilization of information and communication
technology to streamline and simplify citizen service delivery processes. The action plan devised
for this purpose was successfully executed during the financial year 2022-2023.

Notably, the Computer Science and Engineering Department of Bangladesh University of
Engineering and Technology (BUET), has been entrusted with conducting a Need Analysis and
related activities for the implementation of a unified Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) system
across Petrobangla and its 13 subsidiary companies. A functional description was provided by
BUET on October 16, 2019, and RPGCL has offered valuable feedback on this description.

Furthermore, the Energy and Mineral Resources Division has made the decision to pilot the
Government Resource Planning (GRP) software in four companies under Petrobangla and BPC,
including Rupantarita Prakritick Gas Company Limited. Necessary actions will be taken in
accordance with the provided instructions to advance these initiatives.

o d
5.9.4 Right to Information and Grievance Redress System: ";_r‘;}.. "i'.

To facilitate citizen services in accordance with the Right to Information Act, information is
provided upon request. Additionally, the company actively receives and addresses complaints,
opinions, and suggestions related to promised services, service delivery methods, and service
quality. Currently, the government's online Grievance Redress System (GRS) is utilized for
receiving and resolving complaints from service users within the grievance redressal system.
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5.9.5 Citizen’s Charter:

The core concept of service delivery commitment is to ensure the easy and hassle-free provision
of services within a specified timeframe and at a predetermined cost. To achieve this objective,
the company has adopted citizen’s charters. Accordingly, formal, internal, and citizen services are
being realized.

5.9.6 Smart Technology (ICT):

The utilization of information and communication technology for both internal and external
communication is essential for the implementation of the current government's vision of Smart
Bangladesh. To achieve this goal, high-speed broadband internet service, in conjunction with
computers, is being employed across all departments and establishments of the company. An
interactive webpage (www.rpgcl.org.bd) containing information on all the company's development
activities is operational. Furthermore, the company's website has been incorporated into the
National Portal under the National Framework to support the realization of smart initiatives in line
with the Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh's Vision 2041.

Below is the latest information regarding the company's ICT:

«» Regular upgrades of LAN and Wi-Fi systems are carried out to ensure secure internet usage
within the company.

«» The company's email service is securely managed through the National Data Center. In this
regard, the company has a Service Level Agreement (SLA) with the Bangladesh Computer
Council, which operates the National Data Center.

% The company utilizes a 171 Mbps internet bandwidth service from the Bangladesh
Telecommunication Company Limited (BTCL) for internet connectivity at its main office and a
total of 5 other offices/establishments. Additionally, as a contingency, a private internet service
provider is contracted to provide an additional 30 Mbps internet bandwidth connection.

« Continuous updates are made to all service sections on the company's website to ensure that
they remain current.

(6.0 Future plan of the company)

¢ Construction of the ‘Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujib LNG Terminal’ with a capacity of 1000
MMCEFD in Matarbari, Cox's Bazar, and expansion plans for the terminal based on demand;

% Ongoing process for hiring consultancy services related to LNG Terminal construction, LNG
import, and commercial/economic/technical aspects;

< Plans to establish electric vehicle charging stations at the company's Central Workshop in
Nikunja-2, Dhaka, and at Zonal Workshop, Dania;

+ Construction of a modern multi-story building at the company's main office in Nikunja-2, Dhaka.
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( 7.0 Developmental Activities )

7.1 Tasks Implemented:

The company has undertaken various development projects within its facilities. Here are some of
the ongoing activities:

» Repair and painting work at Ashuganj Condensate Handling Installation, RPGCL, Ashuganj,
Brahmanbaria. This includes Condensate Storage Tanks, Condensate Delivery Pipelines,
Steel Structure Jetty Bridge, mooring posts of the Pontoon Bridge, Pontoon, Ansar Shed,
Security Post, Boundary Wall, and Storage tank yard wall.

» Supply and installation of drainage pipelines for Air Cools water, Auto Controller for Overhead
reservoir Tank, Damp Proof plastering, Painting, and repair works for the Head office & Annex
Building at RPGCL, Plot-27, Nikunja-2, Khilkhet, Dhaka-1229.

¢ Supply and Installation of AC, Vertical Venetian blinds, Workstation, Painting, Renovation of
Wash Rooms, and Electrification Works for the 1st Floor of RPGCL Bhaban at Plot-27,
Nikunja-2, Khilkhet, Dhaka-1229.

Dear Shareholders,

To meet the growing energy demand and ensure the security of our nation, RPGCL has successfully
contributed by supplying LNG to the national gas grid. We are committed to continuing our
unwavering efforts in this significant endeavour, with the anticipation of contributing to the
development and prosperity of our country.

I would like to extend my heartfelt congratulations, on behalf of the Board of Directors, to all the
dedicated officers and employees of RPGCL at every level for their steadfast commitment to the
company's overall progress during the fiscal year 2022-2023.

| would also like to express our gratitude to the respected shareholders of the company, the
Energy and Mineral Resources Division, the Finance Division, the Planning Commission, the
National Board of Revenue, all stakeholders, Petrobangla and its subsidiaries, BPC and its
associated companies, as well as various organizations. Your cooperation has been instrumental
in the advancement of our company.

In closing, | would like to express my sincere gratitude to all of you for attending the 36th Annual
General Meeting of the Company. | kindly request your consideration and approval of the Audited
Accounts, Statement of Accounts, Auditor's Report, and Board of Directors' Report for the fiscal
year 2022-2023.

On behalf of the Board of Directors,

A C

Chairman
RPGCL Board of Directors
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Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Shareholders of Rupantarita Prakritik Gas Company Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Rupantarita Prakritik Gas Company Limited, which comprise the
statement of financial position as at 30 June 2023, and the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, statement of cash flow and statement of changes in equity for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our
report, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the, the financial position of the
company as at 30 June 2023 and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) the Companies Act 1994 and other
applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

a. Party wise schedule and Party addresses of Receivable from Other Govt. Organization amounting Tk.
26,898,449 were not provided to us. In absence of such information balance confirmation letter could not be
sent to such parties in order to obtain third party confirmation, also parties involved with the receivables
could not be verified.

b. External confirmations of the balances of trade receivable account amounting Tk. 230,413,046 as disclosed
in note# 12.01 to the financial statements, except for receivable from KGDCL (LNG), were sought but yet
to be received till the approval of the financial statements.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International
Ethics Standards Board for Accountants” Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Bangladesh, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the information in
the Annual Report other than the financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon.

An independent member firm of
Moore Global Network Limited
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Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we
have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required
to report the fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements and
Internal Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards and for such internal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

An independent member firm of
Moore Global Network Limited
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Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act, 1994 and the Securities and Exchange Rules 2020, we also report the
following;:

a)

we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company as it
appeared from our examination of those books;
c) the statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income dealt
with by the report are in agreement with the books of account; and
d) the expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the Company’s business for the year.
M. J. ABEDIN & CO
Chartered Accountants
Reg. No.- CAF-001-111
AN
Dated, Dhaka 09 OCT 2023 Harun Mahmud FCA, Partner
Enrollment No.- 850
pvC: 2310160850AS778089
“ An independent member firm of
Moore Global Network Limited
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RUPANTARITA PRAKRITIK GAS COMPANY LIMITED
(A Company of Petrobang]la)

Statement of Financial Position
As at June 30, 2023

. | AMOUNT IN TAKA |
Particulars Notes
| 30 June 2023 || 30 June 2022 |
ASSETS:
NON-CURRENT ASSETS:
Property, Plant & Equipment 4.00 364,258,645 405,629,227
Capital Work-in-Progress 4.01 - 13,783,313
Loan to GTCL- Non Current Portion 5.00 89,242,286 118,989,720
Investment in Top S & M Project (LNG) 6.00 44,000,000 44,000,000
Legal Consultant Project (LNG) 68,900,000 35,900,000
House Building Loan Interest Receivable 16,615,657 -
Deferred Tax Assets 7.00 315,458,950 329,336,586
Loan to Employees- Non Current Portion 8.00 329,759,114 219,518,983
1,228,234,652 1,167,157,828
CURRENT ASSETS:
Loan to GTCL- Current Portion 9.00 29,747,432 29,747,430
Loan to Employees - Current Portion 10.00 13,068,826 16,282,920
Inventories of Stores and Other Materials 11.00 109,517,954 164,943,037
Trade and Other Receivables 12.00 423,695,072 455,160,400
Advance, Deposits & Prepayments 13.00 59,953,366 64,389,517
Investment in FD Accounts 14.00 5,370,311,306 5,462,496,709
Inter Company Current Accounts 15.00 5,064,825 5,141,506
Current Tax Assets 16.00 191,039,118 161,826,175
Cash & Bank Balances 17.00 963,782,594 660,097,121
7,166,180,493 7,020,084,814
TOTAL ASSETS 8,394,415,145 8,187,242,642
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY & LIABILITIES:
EQUITY:
Share Capital 18.00 785,668,540 785,668,540
Retained Earnings 19.00 5,996,457,660 5,789,713,734
6,782,126,200 6,575,382,274
Depreciation Fund 20.00 485,673,517 454,545,665
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Unsecured Loans (Local Sources)-Non Cur. Portion 21.00 - 1,964,728
Customers' Security Deposits 22.00 5,225,177 4,678,179
5,225,177 6,642,907
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Unsecured Loan (Local Sources)-Current Portion 23.00 1,964,728 9,241,584
Creditors & Accruals 24.00 1,119,425,523 1,141,430,212
1,121,390,251 1,150,671,796
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY & LIABILITIES 8,394,415,145 8,187,242,642

The annexed notes and annexure form an integral part of these financial statement.

P i ot (D

Farid Ahmmad Md. SafayétLL‘Rahman Majumder Engr. Md. Rafiqul Islam Dr. Md. Rafiqul Islam
Company Secretary General Manager (Finance) Managing Director Director, RPGCL Board

As per report of date annexed

I

M. J. ABEDIN & CO
Chartered Accountants

pvc: 2310160850AS778089

Dated: Dhaka 09 OCT 2023
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RUPANTARITA PRAKRITIK GAS COMPANY LIMITED
(A Company of Petrobangla)
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended June 30, 2023

AMOUNT IN TAKA
Particulars NOTES
30 June 2023 || 30 June 2022

REVENUE:
Sale of Compressed Natural Gas (CNG) 25.00 78,054,287 88,334,916
Sale of Liquefied Petroleum Gas (LPG) 26-(A) 112,663 =
Sale of High Speed Diesel (HSD) 26-(B) - 430,435
Sale of Condensate 26-(C) - 15,653,135
Sale of Off Spec Petrol 26-(D) 68,850,902 -
Premium on Condensate Delivery 27.00 136,150,555 197,904,319
LNG Operational Charge 28.00 287,259,409 340,498,723
Other Operational Income 29.00 6,238,270 5,938,864

576,666,086 648,760,392
COST OF SALES:
Cost of Feed Gas 30.00 59,385,922 66,789,508
Cost of NGL 48,810,835 -
Cost of Condensate - 15,916,412
Cost of Fuel Gas 4,049,082 9,260,165
Carriage Outward 5,400 1,915,650
M.S. & H.S.D. Blending Cost 14,850 1,410,750
Transit Loss - 1,938,639
Evaporation Loss 31.00 2,380,829 2,718,188

114,646,918 99,949,312
GROSS PROFIT 462,019,168 548,811,080
Operating Expenses 32.00 405,981,782 447,909,640
Other Operating Expenses 33.00 4,233,418 6,702,292
Depreciation Expenses Annexure-1 55,162,571 87,846,798

465,377,771 542,458,730
OPERATING PROFIT/ (LOSS) (3,358,603) 6,352,350
Other Non-Operating Income 34.00 25,313,526 5,588,145
Financial Gain 35.00 394,194,607 346,549,952
PROFIT BEFORE CONTRIBUTION TO BENEFICIARIES'
PROFIT PARTICIPATION FUND 416,149,530 358,490,447
Beneficiaries' Profit Participation Fund (BPPF) 36.00 20,807,477 17,924,522
PROFIT BEFORE TAX 395,342,053 340,565,925

Current Tax Expenses 115,364,737 93,655,629
Deferred Tax Expense 13,877,635 46,433,896

Income Tax Expenses 37.00 129,242,372 140,089,525
NET PROFIT AFTER TAX FOR THE YEAR 266,099,681 200,476,400
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME - -
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR 266,099,681 200,476,400

The annexed notes and annexure form an integral part of these financial statement.

(DN SECYR

2

Farid Ahmmad

Md. SafayéhLlRahman Majumder
General Manager (Finance)

Engr. Md. Rafiqul Islam
Managing Director

Dr. Md. Rafiqul Islam

Company Secretary Director, RPGCL Board

As per report of date annexed

\

bedin %N
m % M. J. ABEDIN & CO
Dated: Dhaka 09 OCT 2023 * Dhaka-1205 g Chartered Accountants
"efedmo@ DVC:2310160850AS778089
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RUPANTARITA PRAKRITIK GAS COMPANY LIMITED

(A Company of Petro Bangla)
Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended June 30, 2023

. . Retained .
Particulars Share Capital vt Total Equity
Balance as at 01.07.2022 785,668,540 5,789,713,734 6,575,382,274
Net profit after tax for the year - 266,099,681 266,099,681
Prior year adjustment (Correction of error) - (15,727,903) (15,727,903)
Transferred to depreciation fund - (31,127,852) (31,127,852)
Interim Dividend paid for the year (cash) - (12,500,000) (12,500,000)
Balance as at 30.06.2023 785,668,540 5,996,457,660 6,782,126,200
For the year ended June 30, 2022
. . Retained .
Particulars Share Capital Db Total Equity
Balance as at 01.07.2021 785,668,540 5,298,002,777 6,083,671,317
Prior year effect for deferred tax recognition 375,770,482
Restated Opening Balance 785,668,540 5,673,773,259 6,083,671,317
Net profit after tax for the year - 200,476,400 200,476,400
Prior year adjustment Correction of error - 124,872 124,872
Transferred to depreciation fund - (59,660,797) (59,660,797)
Interim Dividend paid for the year (cash) - (25,000,000) (25,000,000)
Balance as at 30.06.2022 785,668,540 5,789,713,734 6,199,611,792

The annexed notes and annexure form an integral part of these financial statement.

W Bt s (3 0h

Farid Ahmmad Md. SafayéhLlRahman Majumder
Company Secretary General Manager (Finance)

Dated: Dhaka 09 OCT 2023

Engr. Md. Rafiqul Islam Dr. Md. Rafiqul Islam

Managing Director Director, RPGCL Board

As per report of date annexed

I

M. ]J. ABEDIN & CO
Chartered Accountants

DVC: 2310160850AS778089
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RUPANTARITA PRAKRITIK GAS COMPANY LIMITED.
(A Company of Petrobangla)
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended June 30, 2023

AMOUNT IN TAKA hen
PARTICULARS
30 June 2023 | 30 June 2022

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net Profit before Tax 395,342,053 340,565,925
Adjustment for non-cash items:
Depreciation charges for the year 55,162,571 87,846,798
Prior year's adjustment (15,727,903) 124,872

434,776,720 428,537,595
Changes in working capital components:
Increase /(Decrease) in Creditor & Accruals (22,004,689) (1,053,212,412)
Decrease/ (Increase) in Inventory 55,425,083 25,336,891
Decrease/ (Increase) in Advance, Deposits & Prepayments 4,436,151 71,686,620
Decrease/ (Increase) in Trade Accounts Receivable 31,465,328 97,228,788
Decrease/ (Increase) in Group Company Current A/c. 76,681 (841,330)
Net cash provided by operating activities 504,175,274 (431,263,848)
Income tax paid (144,577,679) (136,517,110)
Net cash from operating activities 359,597,595 (567,780,959)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Changes in Net Fixed Assets (including Capital in-progress) (8,676) (26,113,208)
Investment in Fixed Deposits 92,185,403 (303,923,857)
Interest receivable on house building loan (16,615,657)
Changes in Loan to Employees (107,026,037) 13,917,939
Net Increase in Depreciation Fund (Int. Credited) - 17,785,830
Investment Return from GTCL 29,747,432 29,747,430
Loan to Top S & M Project (Land Based LNG) - -
Legal Consultant Project (LNG) (33,000,000) (35,900,000)
Net cash used by investing activities (34,717,535) (304,485,866)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Net decrease in Long-term Loan (Local Sources) (9,241,584) (9,241,584)
Payment to National Exchequer as Dividend (12,500,000) (25,000,000)
Net Increase/Decrease in Customers Security Deposits 546,998 (2,213,500)
Net cash used by financing activities (21,194,586) (36,455,084)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash & cash equivalent 303,685,473 (908,721,908)
Opening cash & cash equivalents 660,097,121 1,568,819,030
Closing cash & cash equivalents 963,782,594 660,097,121

The annexed notes and annexure form an integral part of these financial statement.

s/ i oot (Y Qs

Farid Ahmmad Md. Safayetur]Rahman Majumder Engr. Md. Rafiqul Islam Dr. Md. Rafiqul Islam
Company Secretary General Manager (Finance) Managing Director Director, RPGCL Board

As per report of date annexed

I

M. J. ABEDIN & CO
Chartered Accountants

DvC: 2310160850AS778089

Dated: Dhaka 09 OCT 2023
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RUPANTARITA PRAKRITIK GAS COMPANY LIMITED
(A Company of Petrobangla)
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended June 30, 2023

The Reporting Entity:

Formation and Legal Status:

The CNG Pilot Project was converted into a company in accordance with the Government decision. The
company was incorporated as a Public Limited Company, under the Companies Act, 1913 on 1st January,
1987. The name of Compressed Natural Gas (CNG) Company Limited has been changed according to sub-
section (5) of section-II, Act-VII (The Companies Act, 1913), under the style "Rupantarita Prakritik Gas
Company Limited" with effect from 9th February, 1991 and the said company has been duly incorporated as a
company under the provision of said Act (Ref, vide Registrar of Joint Stock Co, issue No. 03 dated 9th
February, 1991 and vide Ministry of Commerce, Govt. of the Peoples' Republic of Bangladesh's order No. M.
C.T/3/C.L-1/90/59 dated 9th February, 1991).

For change of the name, the company changed also their Memorandum and Articles of Association in the year
1991. All formalities relating to amendment of Memorandum of Association and amendment of Articles of
Association had been observed by the company.

Address of Registered Office & Principal Place of Business:

The Registered office of the company is situated at RPGCL Bhaban, New Airport Road, Plot No-27, Nikunja-2,
Khilkhet, Dhaka-1229.

The address of operational head quarter is also at RPGCL Bhaban, New Airport Road, Plot No-27,
Nikunja-2,Khilkhet, Dhaka-1229.

Nature of Business :

The company is engaged mainly in the business as manufacturers/producers of LPG, MS, HSD by processing
Natural Gas Liquids (NGL) & Condensate as well as CNG from Natural Gas. Very recently, the Company has
done all LNG activities as per decision of Petrobang]la.

Basis of Preparation, Presentation and Disclosure of Financial Statements:

Specific accounting policies were selected and applied for significant transactions and events that have a
material effect within the framework of IAS-1 "Presentation of Financial Statements" in preparation and
presentation of financial statements. Accounting and valuation methods are disclosed for reason of clarity. The
entity classified the expenses using the function of expenses method as per IAS-1.

Accounting Convention and Assumption:
The financial statements except cash flows statement are prepared under the historical cost convention using
accrual basis of accounting.

Statement of Compliance:

The financial statements have been prepared on going concern concept of IASs following accrual basis of
accounting except for cash flow statement and specifically mention in otherwise in accordance with
International Accounting Standards (IASs) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as
adopted in Bangladesh by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB).

Other Regulatory Compliance:

The entity also required to comply with the following laws and regulations in addition to the Companies Act-
1994 above mentioned compliance:

i) The Income Tax Ordinance, 1984

ii) The Income Tax Rules,1984

iii) The Income Tax Act, 2023

iv) The Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Act, 2012

v) Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Rules, 2016

vi) The Custom Act,1969

vii) Bangladesh Labor Law, 2006 (amended upto 2018)
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2.04

2.05

2.06

2.07

2.08

2.09

Presentation of Financial Statements:

The presentation of these Financial Statements are in accordance with the guidelines provided by International
Accounting Standards (IAS) "Presentation of Financial Statements", that comprises:

a) Statement of Financial Position as at June 30, 2023

b)Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive Income for the year ended June 30, 2023

c) Statements of Changes in Equity for the year ended June 30,2023

d) Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended June 30, 2023
e) Notes, comprising a summary of significant Accounting Policies and explanatory information for the

year ended June 30, 2023

Use of Estimates and Judgement :

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of certain accounting estimates. It also requires
management to exercise judgment in the process of applying the accounting policies. The management applies
possible judgment where requires in the preparation of financial statements. Changes in facts and
circumstances may result in revised estimates and actual results could differ from the estimates.

Significant estimates made by management in the preparation of these financial statements include
assumption used for depreciation , allowance for receivables and provisions for employees' benefits.

Going Concern:

The financial statements for the year under review have been prepared under the going concern IASs, as the
management of the company believes that the company will continue in operation for foreseeable future and it
has adequate resources to do so. The current credit facilities and resources of the company provide sufficient
fund to meet the present requirements of its existing businesses and operations.

Functional and Presentation Currency :
These financial statements are presented in Bangladeshi taka which is company's functional currency.

Applicable Accounting Standards:

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with requirements of International Accounting
Standards (IASs) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) as applicable in Bangladesh. The following IASs and IFRSs are
applied for the preparation of the financial statements for the year under report:

Accounting Standards

IAS-01 Presentation of Financial Statements

1AS-02 Inventories

1AS-07 Statements of Cash Flows

IAS-08 Accounting Policies, Changes in Acoounting Estimates and Errors
1IAS-12 Income Taxes

IAS-16 Property, Plant and Equipment

IAS-19 Employee Benefits

IAS-23 Borrowing Costs

1AS-24 Related Party Disclosures

1AS-36 Impairment of Assets

1AS-37 Provision, Contigent Liabilities and Contigent Assets
IAS-38 Intangible Assets

IFRS-7 Financial Instruments: Disclosure

IFRS-9 Financial Instruments

IFRS-13 Fair Value Measurements

IFRS-15 Revenue from Contract with Customers

IFRS-16 Leases

Reporting Period:

This accounting period of the company covers financial year form July, 01 to June, 30 and followed
consistently.
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Comparative Information:

Comparative information has been disclosed for all numerical information in the Financial Statements and also
with narative and descriptive information where it is relevant for understanding of the current period's
Financial Statements.

Financial Structure:
The financial structure of the company comprises:
Equity, all of which are effectively owned by Petrobangla on behalf of the Government of Bangladesh.

Responsibility for Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements:

The management of the entity is responsible for the preparation and presentation of financial statements as
per the provisions of the framework for the "Presentation of Financial Statements" of International Accounting
Standard (IAS)-1.

Summary of significant accounting policies

Recognition of Property, Plant and Equipment.
Initial Recognition:

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured initially at cost and subsequently at cost less
accumulated depreciation in compliance with IAS-16. Property, plant and equipment the cost of requisition of
an assets comprises its purchase price and any direct cost for bringing the assets to its working condition.
Expenditures incurred after the assets have been put into use, such as repairs and maintainence is normally
charged off revenue expenditure in the period in which it incurred. When parts of an item of property, plant
and equipment have different useful life, they are accounted for as separate items of property, plant and
equipment charged off as revenue expenditure unless they bring similar significant additional benefits.

Subsequent Expenditure on Property, Plant and Equipment:

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the carrying amount of
the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the entity and
its cost can be measured reliably. The cost of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant and equipment are
recognized in the statements of comprehensive income as incurred.

Freehold Assets:

Freehold land is stated at historical cost and other fixed assets are also stated at historical cost. Historical cost
includes its purchase price and any directly attributed cost of bearing the assests to its working condition for
its intended use inclusive of inward freight, duties, non-refundable taxes (a) the cost of site preparation, (b)
initial delivery and handling costs, (c) installation costs, (d) professional fees such as for architects and
engineers.

Depreciation:

In respect of all fixed assets other than leasehold and freehold land, depreciation is provided on straight line
method at the rates significant to allocate historical cost over their expected useful lives. Depreciation is
charged on addition from the subsequent month of acquisition/addition upto the date of disposal. The annual
depreciation rates applicable to different catagories of assets are as follows:

Catagories of Assets Rate of Depreciation
Land Infrastructure 5%
Freehold Concrete 2.5%

Walls & store yards 5%
Furniture & Fixture 10%
Domestic Appliances 15%

Office Equipment 15%
Telecoms & Computer Equip. 15%
Workshop Furniture 15%
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Tube wells & Ponds 10%
Other Equipment 15%
Light Vehicles 10%
Water Pipe Lines & Tanks 20%
Loose Tools 25%
Plant 10%
Other Construction 2.5%
Marine Craft 20%
Land 0%

Upon retirement of assets, the cost and related accummulated depreciation are eliminated from the accounts
and resulting gain or loss is charged or credited to Income Statement.

3.02 Borrowing Costs:
Borrowing cost are classified into both current and non-current liabilities. In compliance with the IAS-23
(Borrowing costs), interest and other costs incurred by the entity in connection with the borrowing of funds
are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

3.03 Inventories:
Closing stock of raw meterial is taken into considaration at cost price and finished product is considered at
weighted average cost of raw meterial and net realizable sales value which ever is lower at the time of
valuation inventory.

3.04 Trade Debtors:
These are carried forward at their original invoiced value.

3.05 Cash and Bank Balances:
Cash and Bank Balances comprise cash in hand, imprest fund and deposits held at call with banks which are
held and available for use by the company without any restriction. There is insignificant risk of change in
value of the same.

3.06 Advances:
All Advances are substantiated by appropriate subsidiary ledgers which are maintained properly.

3.07 Employees' Benefit:

The company maintains both defined contribution plan and defined benefit plan for its eligible permanent
employees.

i) A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which the company pays fixed
contribution into a separate fund and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further amount. The
company maintains Recognized Provident Fund for all permanant employees at which the company
contribute @ 8.33% and employees @10% of Basic Salary the employees' Provident Fund obtained recognition
from Income Tax Authority on 18 August 2011 which was effective from 08 February 2010 and is considered as
deifined contribution plan as it meets the recognition criteria aspecified for this purpose in IAS 19.

ii) The company makes provision of service Gratuity for its permanent emloyees @16.66% (i.e. equivalent to
two months' last basic salary respectively) on basic salary at the end of the year It maintained under a Gratuity
Trustee Board. A Welfare Fund managed by an Independent Board of Trustees for the benefit of employees.

iii) The company also recognizes a provision for Workers' Profit Participation Fund @5% of net profit before
tax in accordance with the provision of Section-234 (Kha), Chapter 15 of Bangladesh Labour Law-2006.

3.08 Revenue:
In compliance with the requirements of IFRS-15, revenue from sales of goods (MS, HSD, LPG, CNG); LNG
opeartional margin, Premium on Condensate Delivery and others are measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable, net of return or trade discount or volume rebates and recognized when
the significant risks and rewards relating to the ownership of goods have been transferred to the buyers as
well as recovery of the consideration is probable and amount of revenue can be measured reliably. Specific
policies regarding the recognition of revenue are as below:
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Revenue from Sales:

Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission on bahalf of Government of Bangladesh sets sales price for CNG.
Government of Bangladesh sets sales price for MS, HSD and LPG. Sales are valued on an accrued IAS basis,
except in respect of penalties for late payment by customers. Sales are stated net of Government levies and
taxes on sales and margin for other stakeholders.

Non-Operating Income:

Revenue received from other sources such as renewal fees of CNG filling station and workshops, forfeiture
accounts, liquidated damage, profit on sale of stores, sale of tender documents, penalties service charges,
interests on house building loan, motor cycle loan and computer loan are shown as non-operating income.

Income Taxes

Income tax expense comprises both current tax and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognised in the
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income except to the extent that it relates to items
recognised directly in equity, in which case it is recognised in equity in accordance with the requirements of
IAS 12: Income Taxes.

Current tax

Current tax is the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year, using tax rate
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable or receivable in
respect of previous years. The amount of current tax payable is the best estimate of the tax amount expected to
be paid that reflects uncertainty related to income tax, if any. Current tax assets/liabilities are offset if certain
criteria are met. It is measured using tax rates enacted or subsequently enacted at the reporting period. The
applicable tax rate for Rupantarita Prakritik Gas Company Limited is currently 27.50% on tax basis of the
Finance Act, 2023.

Deferred Tax

Deferred Tax has been computed and accounted for in compliance with IAS 12 : Income Taxes. The company's
policy of recognition of deferred tax assets/liabilities is based on temporary differences (Taxable or
duductible) between the carrying amount (Book value) of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes
and its tax base, and accordingly, deferred tax income/expenses has been considered to determine net profit
after tax.

A deferred Tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available,

against which temporary difference can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date
and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

Compliance with Local Laws:

The Financial Statements have been prepared in compliance with requirements of the Companies Act-1994
and other relevant laws and rules in Bangladesh.

Related Party Disclosure:
During the period the company entered into a number of transactions with related parties in the normal
courses of business on arm's length basis. The names of the related parties and nature of these transactions
have been set as below in accordance with the provisions of "International Accounting Standard IAS 24:
Related Party Disclosures'.

Name of the Party Relation Nature of transaction Amounts in Tk.

Petrobangla Controling Company Condensate Delivery 4,666,005

Maddhapara Granite Mining|Entities under Common Employees Benefite

. Related -
Company Limited Control Debit/Credit Note
. - . Employees Benefite
Barapukuria ~ Coal = Mining|Entities under Common
Company Limited Control Related 41,868
pany Debit/Credit Note
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Bakhrabad Gas Distribution|Entities under Common Employees Benefite
C Limited Control Related (10,789)
ompany Lumtte ontro Debit/Credit Note
Titas Gas Distribution|Entities under Common Employees Benefite
Company Limited Control Related 292,207
pany Debit/Credit Note
. " Employees Benefite
Bangladeh Gas Fields Company|Entities under Common
Limited Control Related (10,789)
Debit/Credit Note
Gas Transmission Company|Entities under Common Employees Benefite
Limited Control Related (130,907)
Debit/Credit Note
. Employees Benefite
Sylhet Gas Fields Limited Entities ‘é‘;if:ofommon Related 35,613
Debit/Credit Note
Karnaphuli Gas Distribution Entities under Common LNG Operational Margin 72,501,801
Company Ltd. Control
Bakhrabad Gas Distribution Entities under Common LNG Operational Margin 25,644,288
Company Ltd. Control
Tl.tas .Gas' Transmission and Entities under Common LNG Operational Margin 90,128,207
Distribution Company Ltd Control

3.14 Events after Reporting Dates:
As per IAS-10, "Events After Repoting Period" are those events, favorable and unfavorable that occur between
the end of the reporting period and the date when the financial statements is authorized for issue. Two types
of events can be identified:
i) Those that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period (adjusting events
after the reporting period) and
ii) Those that are indicative of conditions that arose after the reporting period (Non-adjusting events after the
reporting period)

3.15 Statement of Cash Flows:
Statement of cash flows has been prepared in accordance with IAS-7 " Statement of Cash Flows" and the cash
flows from operating activities have been presented under indirect method.

3.16  Provisions & Contingencies:
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets are recognized in accordance with the guidelines of
IAS-37.

3.17 Finacial Risk Management Policies:
The management of the company has the overall reponsibility for the establishment and oversight of the
company's risk management framework. Finacial Risk Management Policies require establishing standard
procedures, identify and analyze the main risk to which the company is exposed and continuously deploying
and managing risk management systems designed to eliminate or reduce the probability that risk will arise
and to limit their impact.
The company is exposed to credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk.

3.18  Credit Risk:
Credit risk is the risk of the financial loss to the company if a customer or counter party to a financial
instrument fails to meet its obligations and arises principally from the company's receivables from customers
and investment securities.
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319  Liquidity Risk:
Liquidity Risk is the risk that the company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with
its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial assets or liabilities. The company
approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to
meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable
losses or risks in company's reputations.

3.20 Market Risk:
Market Risk is the risk that changes in the market prices, such as foreign exchange rate, interest rates and
equity prices will affect the company's income or the value of its holdings of instruments. The objective of the
market risk management is to manage and control risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while
optimizing the return.
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